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October 31, 2003

Marlene H. Dortch
Secretary
Federal Communications Commission
445 12th Street, S.W.
Washington, DC 20554

Re: Supplemental Filing; IB Docket No. 03-115

Dear Ms. Dortch:

By letter dated October 20, 2003 the Office of the Governor of the Northern Mariana
Islands ("Office of the Governor") informed the Commission that it was working to obtain
further background information on the principals of Pacific Telecom Inc. ("PTI"), especially
information related to their operation of the telecommunications company, Isla Communications,
Inc. ("Islacom,,).l The Office of the Governor hereby provides the Commission with the
information it has received to date and issues a response to the October 23, 2003 letter of PTI
and Bell Atlantic New Zealand Holdings, Inc. ("BANZHI") (collectively, the "Joint
Applicants").

A. Further Information

In its October 20, 2003 letter, the Office of the Governor described three specific areas
into which further investigation was continuing.

1. Operations ofIslacorn

The Office of the Governor previously stated that it appeared that Islacom had operated
in the Philippines from March 29, 1998 to March 26, 1999 without licensing due to the National
Telecommunications Commission's ("NTC") refusal to renew Islacom's licenses for the
company's failure to provide service in a manner consistent with conditions of its licenses. 2

Attached as Exhibit A is a Report of Independent Public Accountants, SGV & Co., at Section 17,
January 31, 2000 which indicates that Islacom's license expired on November 1,1998 and, as of

See Letter from Thomas K. Crowe and Gregory E. Kunkle, Counsel for the Office of the Governor, to
Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary, Federal Communication Commission, dated October 20, 2003 ("October 20, 2003
Letter").

Id. at 2.
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January 22, 20023 had not been renewed by the NTC.4 The De1gados sold their controlling
interest in Islacom to a competitor and exited the market in May 1999 before the NTC ever
granted renewal ofIslacom's license.s

Further information obtained demonstrates why the Delgados sold their interest in
Islacom in May 1999. In the period just prior to the Delgado's divestiture of their controlling
interest, Islacom was in dire straits. As the Office of the Governor has previously disclosed to
the Commission, Islacom had failed to provide local service in accordance with the terms of its
license.6 This resulted in the NTC's refusal to renew Islacom's license. Furthermore, as of
December 31, 1998 (the last full calendar year during which the Delgados controlled Islacom),
an independent audit of Islacom concluded that "there were certain factors present, including
existence of past due liabilities to major suppliers and inability of the Company to settle its bank
loans upon maturity, which indicated then that the Company might not be able to continue as a
going concern."? Viewing these circumstances as a whole, it is clear that the controlling
shareholders of Islacom had mismanaged the legal, financial and technical affairs of the
company to the point where they were forced to abandon control of Islacom altogether.

2. Administrative Hearings Against Islacom

The Office of the Governor stated that on September 21, 1999, the NTC instituted an
administrative hearing against Islacom (one of several instituted against the company) for failure
to provide service according to the terms ofIslacom's license.8 Although PTI attacks the Office
of the Governor's assertion as "speculative and unsubstantiated", attached to the October 20,
2003 Letter is a copy of a certification from the NTC stating that the investigation is still active.9

The Office of the Governor also supplied in its September 12, 2003 Letter a copy of a report
from the NTC showing that Islacom had failed to provide local service in accordance with the

In its October 20, 2003 Letter, the Office of the Oovernor stated that its preliminary research indicated that
Islacom "appears to have operated in the Philippines from March 29, 1998 to March 26, 1999 without proper
licensing due to the NTC's refusal to renew Islacom's license". See October 20, 2003 Letter at 2. This period of
refusal by the NTC to grant renewal ofIslacom's license is actually much longer than previously thought.

See Report of Independent Public Accountants, SOY & Co., at Section 2, January 22, 2002, attached as
Exhibit A.

See Report of Independent Public Accountants, SOY & Co., at Section 17, January 31, 2000, attached as
Exhibit B.

See Petition to Deny at 16 n. 46. See also Letter from Thomas K. Crowe and Gregory E. Kunkle, Counsel
for the Office of the Governor, to Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary, Federal Communication Commission, dated
September 12,2003 at 2 ("September 12,2003 Letter").

See Report of Independent Public Accountants, SOY & Co., at Section 1, January 31, 2000.

See October 20, 2003 Letter at 2.

9 See October 20, 2003 Letter at Exhibit A. Significantly, PTI and BANZHI neither attempt to refute the
existence of the ongoing investigation nor supply any additional information as to the issues under review.
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terms of its license. 1O These matters are not "speculative and unsubstantiated". The principals of
PTI failed to manage the affairs of their previous telecommunications venture to such a degree
that significant penalties were sought by the Philippine Government. This is supported by
official Philippine government documents. Undoubtedly, further information is available. The
Office of the Governor maintains its assertion that PTI should disclose, on the record, all
materials related to any NTC proceeding regarding deficiencies, sanctions, or other enforcement
matters pertaining to the operation of Islacom in the Philippines.

3. Ownership ofPTI

The Office of the Governor stated that Citadel Holdings, Inc. ("Citadel") may have
recently changed its name to "Prospector Investment Holdings COrp."ll An independent audit
conducted by J.B. Santos & Associates confirms that this in fact occurred on January 28, 2002. 12

The striking similarity this company bears in name to Prospector Investments Holdings Inc., the
100% percent shareholder of PTI, raises the issue of whether they are in fact the same company.
Throughout this proceeding, PTI has represented that Citadel and Prospector Investment
Holdings Inc., are separate entities. 13 Citadel's own independent audit casts that separation, and
even the present existence of Citadel Holdings, Inc., in doubt and obscures the true ownership
structure of PTI.

Furthermore, the Office of the Governor asserted that Citadel Holdings, Inc. appeared to
charge a 10% management fee to certain affiliates for the management of their business
operations. 14 The independent audit of J.B. Santos and Associates confirms that this is the case. IS

The Commission should recall that initially PTI had attempted to base its financial qualification
on the assets of Citadel and has admitted that PTI is merely a shell company created to hold the
assets of MTC. 16 Additionally, Citadel appears to share many of the same officers and directors

10

11

See September 12,2003 Letter at Exhibit A.

See October 20, 2003 Letter at 2.

12

13

See Report ofIndependent Public Accountants, l8. Santos & Associates, at Section 13, May 31, 2002,
attached as Exhibit C.

See, e.g., Petition Of Pacific Telecom Inc. For Declaratory Ruling Under Section 31O(b)(4) Of The
Communications Act Of 1934, As Amended, IB Docket No. 03-115, at 10 (Apr. 18,2003) ("Petition for Declaratory
Ruling") ("The owners of Citadel Holdings, Inc. established Prospector as an investment vehicle for the purpose of
finding and acquiring long-term growth opportunities in the international telecommunications market"). See also
Joint Opposition to Petitions to Deny and Comments, PTI and BANZHI, June 24, 2003 at 5 ("[C]oncerns regarding
the recent financial performance of Citadel have no bearing on PTI's financial ability to under take the transaction
contemplated in this proceeding.").

14

15

16

See October 20, 2003 Letter at 2.

See Report of Independent Public Accountants, lB. Santos & Associates, at Section 9, May 31, 2002.

See Petition for Declaratory Ruling at 3.
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with PTI. 17 If the principals of PTI are planning to manage MTC through such a management
arrangement with Citadel, not only would this pass inflated, unjustified costs on to U.S. citizen
ratepayers in the CNMI,18 but it would also appear to result in Citadel, a company not before the
Commission, acquiring de facto control over the operations of MTC. If this is the intended
result, it would explain the Joint Applicants' reliance on the assets of Citadel as a demonstration
ofPTI's financial qualification. 19

B. The Joint Applicants' October 23, 2003 Letter

The further information supplied above reflects not only the lack of technical and
managerial qualification of PTI, but also reinforces the lack of candor that PTI has displayed
throughout this proceeding. PTI has, in a number of instances, attempted to conceal information
from the Commission, beginning with the intentional misrepresentations and omissions
committed in Docket No. 02_111 2°, and extending to the questionable way in which it has sought
to establish financial qualification (first by relying on the assets of a supposed affiliate [i. e.,
Citadel], and later to withdraw all financial information and submit pro forma balance sheets).
Now that additional evidence has been provided demonstrating beyond question that PTI is both
technically and managerially unqualified, and troubling questions about the ownership of PTI
have surfaced, the Joint Applicants refuse to directly address, and supply information in
connection with, these important substantive issues.21 Instead, the Joint Applicants urge that the
Commission expeditiously rule on their Af:plications without considering the compelling
evidence raised by the Office of the Governor. 2

The Joint Applicants studiously avoid addressing the information the Office of the
Governor puts forth in its October 20, 2003 Letter (including the certification of an NTC
commissioner that an administrative case remains pending against Islacom). If the Joint
Applicants have information which would shed light on these topics, consistent with their duty of

17 See General Infonnation Sheet, Stock Corporation, at 4, June 30, 2003, attached as Exhibit D.

18 This will severely hann the public interest in the CNMI where per capita income is less than $7,000 a year.
See Petition Of The Office Of The Governor Of The Commonwealth Of The Northern Mariana Islands To Deny,
Or, In The Alternative, To Designate for Hearing, IE Docket No. 03-115, Exhibit Bat 3 (June 9, 2003) ("Petition to
Deny").

19

20

See Petition for Declaratory Ruling at 10.

See Petition to Deny at 4 - 8.

21 The Joint Applicants have resorted to procedural claims that the Office of the Governor's filings are
unauthorized. The Joint Applicants themselves have made many unauthorized filing in this proceeding including
submissions on July 18, 2003, August IS, 2003, September 24, 2003, and October 23, 2003. The Office of the
Governor has chosen not to quarrel over the pennissibility of these filings due to its belief that a fully infonned
ruling is of utmost importance in this proceeding and that such a ruling can only come once the parties have had the
ability to disclose all relevant infonnation.

22 See. e.g., October 23,2003 Letter at 3.
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candor, they should release it instead of claiming that a blind rush to judgment is in the public
interest,23 The risk to the public interest, including U.S. citizens in the CNMI and the CNMI
economic infrastructure, is simply too great to proceed without fully considering the serious
issues that have been raised.24

In this proceeding, the Office of the Governor demonstrated in its Petition to Deny that,
inter alia, PTI is technically and financially unfit to hold the authorizations and that PTI (due to
intentional misrepresentations and omissions in related IB Docket No. 02-111) lacks the
necessary character requirements to hold the authorizations at issue.25 The failed operation of
Islacom in the Philippines underscores this and highlights the lack of competence of the
principals of PTI to operate a telecommunications provider, let alone a monopoly provider such
as MTC whose operations are more diverse and complex than were those of Islacom. Consider
the history of the principals of PTI that has been established in this proceeding. At the close of
the final year of their ownership of Islacom, the Delgados' company had 1) lost its operating
authority from the NTC; 2) failed to provide service as required by its license to such a degree
that an administrative hearing would shortly be instituted by the Philippine government to
determine a proper sanction26

; and 3) incurred such debts as to cause the ability of the company
to continue to be questioned by independent auditors. Under no rationale can the public interest
be served by allowing these same principals to control monopoly facilities in a U.S. insular
community.

23 Joint Applicants assert in their October 23, 2003 Letter that the Commission's internal clock expires on
November 6, 2003 and that this filing leaves them no time to respond to the issues raised by the Office of the
Governor. See October 23, 2003 Letter at 1 n. 2. The Joint Applicants calculation of the expiration of the
Commission's internal clock is incorrect as the clock expires on November 4, 2003. In any event, the Joint
Applicants were put on notice of the issues that would be addressed in this filing in the Office of the Governor's
October 20,2003 Letter and had sufficient time to respond if they had relevant information.

The Joint Applicants state that the Executive Branch agencies have affirmed that national security and
public safety will be protected upon a grant of the Applications. See October 23,2003 Letter at 2. While deference
to those agencies may be appropriate on national security grounds, the Commission must independently ensure that
the public interest is protected. The Office of the Governor has demonstrated the significant terrorist risk that the
CNMI faces due to its strategic location. Indeed, according to a recent article in Time Asia Magazine, Philippine
President Gloria Arroyo recently acknowledged for the first time that "her country might be a haven for at least 45 -­
some say hundreds -- of [Jemaah Islamiah] militants, as well as suspected al-Qaeda operatives." See Simon Elegant,
Elevated Threat, Time Asia, November 3, 2003, available at
111tp://w\\\\.time.com/time;ilsia/m(1I!a7ine/prinrout/0, 13675.50 103 J 103-526545.00.html. See also Simon Elegant,
The Philippines' Iraq Connection, Time, February 17, 2003, available at
httn://www.timc.com/timc/scarch/articlc/0.8599.423566.00.htm\.This increased threat combined with the CNMI's
insular location requires that the Commission carefully ensure that any purchaser of the CNMI monopoly telephone
system be technically, legally and managerially qualified to operate that system. Otherwise, the security of U.S.
citizens in the CNMI as well as the CNMI economic infrastructure will be placed at risk.

25

26

See Petition to Deny at 4 - 8.

This case remains open and continues to this day.
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Notwithstandin~ this, the Joint Applicants talk about their grand promises and intentions
for the CNMI market. 7 While these goals sound appealing, they are speculation (and indeed
misleading if they cannot be delivered). The principals of PTI, as owners of Islacom, failed to
live up to similar promises made to the people of the Philippines. Furthermore, the Joint
Applicants have already made intentional misrepresentations in IB Docket No. 02-111 regarding
the qualifications of PTI. Thus, the Commission -- and the Office of the Governor -- has
absolutely no basis for reliance on the empty promises made by PTI in the instant proceeding.

Accordingly, on the basis of all of the evidence supplied in this proceeding, the pending
applications to transfer control of MTC to PTI should be denied or, alternatively, designated for
hearing.

Respectfully submitted,

~~~-
Thomas K. Crowe
Gregory E. Kunkle,
Counsel for the Office of the Governor

of the Commonwealth of the Northern
Mariana Islands

Exhibits

cc: Parties of Record

See October 23, 2003 Letter at 3 ("The employees and business partners of MTC look forward to the
transition to new ownership and an end to the unnecessary uncertainty regarding the pending transaction. The
residents of the CNMI also will benefit"). Conclusory remarks from the Joint Applicants about any benefit that the
people of the CNMI stand to gain from approval of the pending Applications are immaterial and inaccurate. Facts
put into the record in this proceeding by the Office of the Governor clearly demonstrate that a grant of the
Applications would not be in the public interest and would instead jeopardize the quality of telecommunications in
the CNMI and the safety of the people in the Commonwealth. The principals of PTI were clearly not managerially
and technically qualified to operate a telecommunications provider in the Philippines, and are not qualified now to
operate one in the CNMI.
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The management of Isla Communications Company, Inc. (the Company) is responsible for all
information and representation contained in the financial statements as of December 31, 2001 and 2000
and for eac1l of the two years ended December 31, 2001 and 2000. The finandal statements have been
prepared in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the Philippines and reflect
amounts that are based on the best estimates and informed judgement of management with an
appropriate consideration to materiality.
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STATEMENT OF MANAGEMENrS RESPONSIBILITY FOR FINANCIA~S'IWr '0 ',' NT"s,··:···.' ;

ISLA COMMUNICATIONS CO., INC.
A wholfy-owned subsidiary of Globe Telecom

January 22, 2002

Gil B. Genio
Chief Operating Officer

f4-a. (] .
Edith C. Santiago

Vice President - Fit ancial Control

In this regard, management maintains a system of accounting and reporting which provides for the
necessary internal controls to ensure that transactions are properly authorized and recorded, assets are
safeguarded against unauthorized use of disposition and liabilities are recognized.

The Board of Directors reviews the financial statements before such statements are approved and
submitted to stockholders of the Company.

Sydp, Gorres, Ve/ayo & Co, the independent auditors appointed by the stockholders have
examined the financial statements of the Company in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the Philippines and have expressed their opinion on the fairness of presentation upon
completion of such audit in the attached report to the stockholders.
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Report oflDdependent Public Accountants

The Stockholders and the Board ofDirectors
Isla Communications Company, Inc.
18F Globe-Isla Plaza
Comer Samar and Panay Road
Cebu Business Park, Cebu City

SGV & Co

SyClp Gones Velayo &. Co

6760 Ayala Avenue
1226 Makati City
Philippines

Tel 632 691 0307
Fax 632 819 0872

www.sqv.com.ph

D
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We have audited the accompanying balance sheets ofIsla Communications Company, Inc. (a wholly
owned subsidiary of Globe Telecom, Inc.) as ofDecember 31, 2001 and 2000, and the related
statements of income, changes in stockholders' equity (capital deficiency) and cash flows for the
years then ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company's management.
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the Philippines.
Those standards require that we plan and perfonn the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a
test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also
includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as
well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position ofIsla Communications Company, Inc. as of December 31, 2001 and 2000 and the
results of its operations and its cash nows for the years then ended in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the Philippines.
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As discussed in Note 17, effective June 30, 2001, the Company changed its method of accounting for
rebates from suppliers. Previously, these rebates were recorded as a reduction of the original
acquisition cost of the related property and equipment previously acquired by the Company. The
adoption of the new method is to align the Company's accounting policy with the US GAAP preferred
treatment of recognizing these rebates as extraordinary income items. The cumulative effect of
change in accounting for rebates amounting to P2,646, 136,313 to retroactively apply the new method
is included in income for the year ended December 3I, 200 I.

January 22, 2002

hCy~
A. F. DE JESUS
Partner
CPA Certificate No. 43285
PTR No. 6723208
January 2, 2002
Makati City
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640,167

~420,444

1,150,966
168,408
667.052

2,406.870

17,235,757

1i20.282.794
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550,319

4,456,594

~1,805,191

1,068,310
185,737

1,397,356

2001 z: 2000

Dece er 31

18,707,317
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1i'23,714,230

Ii- 1i3,146,595

3,339,575 3,432,398

1,259,155 2.615.105
4,598,730 9,194.098

436.278

10,500 42.308

775,350 14.825,732

18,329,650 (4,215.622)
1i'23,714,230 Ji20.282,794

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
(CAPITAL DEFICIENCY)

Total Current Assets

rc~TlF;t~ ~c4, •• ;"E .::..:::: 'I ~
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~ ....~bi::_.__...._.-.1 ----... ...,; ~
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Total Current Liabilities

Other Assets - net (Notes 7, 8 and 19)

Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents (Notes 21 and 24)
Receivables - net (Notes 4, 12 and 21)
Inventories and supplies - net (Note 5)
Prepayments and other current assets (Notes 6 and 12)

ASSETS

Property and Equipment - net (Notes 7, 11, 12, 17, 19 and 21)

ISLA COMMUNICATIONS COMPANY, INC.
A Wholl Owned Subsidia of Globe Telecom, Inc.

BALANCE SHEETS

Current Liabilities
Notes payable (Notes 9 and 21)
Accounts payable and accrued expenses

(Notes 7. 9,10, 12. 14, 17.19.20 and 21)
Due to foreign suppliers and affiliates (Notes 7. 11. 12,

17 and 21)

Deferred Income Tax (Note 16)

Due to Foreign Suppliers - net of current portion
(Notes 7, 11, 17 and 21)

Due to Affiliates (Notes 12 and 21)

Stockholders' Equity (Capital Deficiency) (Note 13)

See accompanying Notes to Financial Statements.
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Years Ended December 31

2001 2000

16,172
741,305

2,906,493
2,284,020

4,036.348

5,947,990

624,866
(15,961)

1,330.330
1,939.235

Fi1 ,911 ,642

72,008
32,917

241,988
(85,989)
92,887

(In Thousand Pesos)

248.886

2,552,718
2,084.929

4,742.572

2,103.161

2,352,047 5,975,583

(436,278) 386.917

1,915,769 6,362,500

2.646.136

11730,367 (Fi6.362,500)

,.0.41 (~3.53)

112,639,411NET OPERATING REVENUES (Notes 12 and 19)

LOSS FROM OPERATIONS

COST AND EXPENSES
Operating (Notes 7, 12, 14. 15, 19 and 20)
Depreciation and amortization
Provision for inventory losses. obsolescence. market

decline and other probable losses
Provision for doubtful accounts

or' -- --~ .. " -- --...--. - ---
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OTHER CHARGES (INCOME) - Net
Interest expense (Note 9)
Interest income
Others (Notes 7, 21 and 23)

LOSS BEFORE PROVISION FOR (BENEFIT FROM)
INCOME TAX AND BEFORE CUMULATIVE EFFECT
OF CHANGE IN ACCOUNTING POLICY

CUMULATIVE EFFECT OF CHANGE IN
ACCOUNTING POLICY (Note 17)

PROVISION FOR (BENEFIT FROM) INCOME TAX (Note 16)

NET LOSS BEFORE CUMULATIVE EFFECT
OF CHANGE IN ACCOUNTING POLICY

NET INCOME (LOSS)

Earnings (Loss) Per Share (Note 18)

See accompanying Notes to Financial Statements.

ISLA COMMUNICATIONS COMPANY, INC.
... (A Wholly Owned SUbsidiary of Globe Telecom, Inc.)

STATEMENTS OF INCOME
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2001 2000

Years Ended December 31

3,552

6,286,796
1,235,615

7,522,411

(7,107,085)
(6,362,500)

Fi1,728,OOO

(13,469,585)
(Fi4,215,622)

(In Thousand Pesos)

531,006

3,552

"1,728,000

7,522,411
11,588,618
10,226,287

16,067,092

13,270,224

(13,270,224)

(13,469,585)
730,367

"18,329,650

STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
(CAPITAL DEFICIENCy)

ISLA COMMUNICATIONS COMPANY, INC.
(A Wholly Owned Subsidiary of Globe Telecom, Inc.)

Capital Stock (Note 13)

Additional Paid-in Capital
Balance at beginning of year
Conversion of debt to equity (Notes 2 and 12)
Increase in additional paid-in capital (Notes 2 and 13)
Elimination of deficit as of February 28, 2001

against additional paid-in capital through
quasi-reorganization (Note 13)

Balance at end of year

Deposit on Future Stock Subscription

Balance at end of year

Retained Earnings (Deficit)
Balance at beginning of year
Net income (loss) for the year
Elimination of deficit as of February 28, 2001

against additional paid-in capital through
quasi-reoroanization (Note 13)

See accompanying Notes to Financial Statements.
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130,472
275,507

1,054,113
624,866
386.917

136,449
580,000

(109,439)
607,010

Ji420,444

(890,513)

145,293
741,305

316,738

103,706

2,199,676

3,245,299
618,383

2,973,169

(345.833)
(39,557)

(210,On)
(1,595,435)
(2,995,253)

(268.188)
(3.263,44 i)

(Ji6,362,500)

3,333.382

420,444

(2,646,136)
2,009,453

75,476
41

195,420
241,988

(436,218)

1,384,141

42,818
43,319

(660,261)
137,960

-

(160,908)
(610,018)

11730,367

(In Thousand Pesos)

72,008
32,917

(770,926)

(1,193,024)
943

14,372
(1,117,709)

(2,905,831 )
(5,899,483)

2,625,927
947,377

(1,660,895)
10.226,287

Ji1,805,191
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CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Net disposals (additions) to property and equipment
Proceeds from sale of property and equipment
Decrease (increase) in other assets
Net cash from (used in) investing activities

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

ISLA COMMUNICATIONS COMPANY, INC.
(A Wholly Owned Subsidiary of Globe Telecom, Inc.)

Cash used in operations
Interest paid

Years Ended December 31
2001 2000

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net income (loss)
Adjustments for:

Cumulative effect of change in accounting policy
Depreciation and amortization of property and equipment
Amortization and write-off of preoperating expenses

and deferred charges
Losses in property and equipment
Net unrealized foreign exchange losses
Interest expense
Income taxes
Provisions for:

Inventory losses, obsolescence, market decline
and other probable losses

Doubtful accounts
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:

Receivables
Inventories and supplies
Prepayments and other current assets
Accounts payable and accrued expenses

Net cash used in operating activities

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR

NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT BEGINNING

OF YEAR

Net cash from financing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Repayments of:

Foreign suppliers
Notes payable

Proceeds from:
Notes payable
Foreign suppliers

Increase (decrease) in due to affiliates
Increase in additional paid-in capital

See accompanying Notes to Financial Statements.
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ISLA COMMUNICATIONS COMPANY, INC.
; (A Wholly Owned Subsidiary of Globe Telecom, Inc.)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. General

Isla Communications Company, Inc. (Islacorn) is a stock corporation organized under the laws of
the Philippines. The Company is one of the providers of digital wireless communication services in
the Philippines using a fully digital network based on GSM technology. It also offers a broad range
of wireline voice communication as well as domestic and intemational long distance
communication services or carrier services. The Company's principal executive office is located at
18F Globe-Isla Plaza, comer Samar and Panay Road, Cebu Business Park, Cebu City, Philippines
(formerly at 4F CIFC Bldg. corner J. Luna and Humabon Streets, North Reclamation Area, Cebu
City, Philippines). In June 2001, the Company became a wholly owned subsidiary of Globe
Telecom, Inc. (Globe Telecom) (see Note 2).

The Company is enfranchised under Republic Act (RA) No. 7372 and its related laws to render any
and all types of domestic and international telecommunications services. The Company is entitled
to certain tax and non-tax incentives both under its franchise and its non-pioneer status
registrations obtained from the Board of Investments under Executive Order No. 226 as a new
operator of Cellular Mobile Telephone System (CMTS) and International Digital Gateway Facility
(IGF) in Cebu. The Company has availed of such incentives principally for tax and duty-free
importation of capital equipment for its services under its franchise. The tax exemption benefits
previously availed of were by virtue of the Company's legislative franchise and rulings of the
Department of Finance.

On September 28, 1998, the Company filed a motion for extension of its Provisional Authority (PA)
for its IGF which expired on November 1, 1998. This application for extension is still pending
approval by the National Telecommunications Commission (NTC).

On June 5, 2001, Islacom's registration with the NTC to render paging services expired. On the
same date, fslacom discontinued the service.

On August 27, 2001, NTC gave the Company its authority to operate "Budget Servicen
, otherwise

known as its Local Exchange Carrier (LEC) Prepaid Service.

On November 19, 2001, NTC approved the Company's application for the rebalancing of its LEe
rates. On the same day, NTC also approved the extension of the Company's LEC and CMTS PA
up to July 10, 2004 and March 29, 2004, respectively.

2. Combination with Globe Telecom

Islacom and its principal shareholders Asiacom Philippines, Inc. (Asiacom) and OeTeAsia Holding
GmbH (OTA), a wholly owned SUbsidiary of Deutsche Telekom AG (DT) and Globe Telecom and
its principal shareholders Ayala Corporation (AC) and Singapore Telecom International Pte. Ltd.
(STI), a wholly owned subsidiary of Singapore Telecom, entered into a General Agreement on
February 22, 2000, for a combination of the business and operations of Globe Telecom and
lslacom. The General Agreement contemplated 1~e)ssu_anceoLnew_GlobeTelecom common

- . _.- I,.; " . \ .-- -
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and preferred shares to Islacom's shareholders in exchange for 100% of the issued and
outstanding stock of lslacom. The following were undertaken and completed pursuant to the
General Agreement and the share swap transaction:

• Globe Telecom restructured its existing capital structure through the execution of a 1 for 50
reverse stock split and a declassification of Globe Telecom's Common A and B shares into a
single class of shares in August 2000.

• In the last quarter of 2000, Islacom aligned certain operating and financial policies with Globe
Telecom which resulted in significant one-time adjustments amounting to about 1i1.02 billion
included in the related accounts in Islacom's statements of income. These one-time
adjustments include the effects of change in estimated useful lives of outside plant and others
and the effects of the elimination of salvage values in computing for depreciation and
amortization expenses which resulted in an increase in Islacom's loss from operations of
about 1i847 million in 2000.

• NTC issued its approval on the share swap transaction on February 2,2001.

• On June 27, 2001, the Philippine Stock Exchange (PSE) approved the listing of Globe
Telecom's 28,830,860 new common shares and 158,515,021 preferred series "An shares
issued to Islacom's principal shareholders DTA and Asiacom, respectively, in exchange for
100% of the issued and outstanding stock of lslacom. On the same day. the parties
completed the share swap transactions and the new shares were listed on the PSE on June
29,2001.

• As part of the commitments, representations and warranties made by the shareholders of
Globe Telecom and Islacom under the General Agreement: (a) Islacom Board of Directors
(BOD) approved on January 19, 2001 the conversion of the US$240 million loan from DTA
into additional paid-in capital. On February 28, 2001, the US$240 million loan from DTA was
converted into DTA's equity in Islacom foJlowing the approval of the NTC of the share swap
transaction; and (b) DTA reimbursed Islacom for all expenses relating to the dispute with
Liberty Broadcasting Network Inc. (LBNI) over a microwave backbone transmission facility.
These expenses aggregated to about Fl641 million and were also converted to additional paid­
in capital (see Note 7). Further, the parties also agreed that Islacom's liability to LBNI in the
amount of US$14.4 million, which was paid by DTA, be converted to additional paid-in capital.

• On February 5, 2001, the shareholders of lslacom signed a Settlement Agreement by virtue of
which they agreed to mutually settle, and waive and compromise any and all representation
and warranty claims under the General Agreement, which was signed on February 22, 2000.

• Islacom has received US$68 million (Fl3.4 billion) additional paid-in capital from Asiacom as of
February 6. 2001. Asiacom provided additional funding to Islacom for the enhancement of the
value of the combination of lslacom and Globe Telecom.

On March 5, 2001. AC, STI, DT and Asiacom signed an agreement under which, subject to
the approval of Philippine Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) and PSE. DT and
Asiacom will subscribe to 28.830.860 new common and 158,515,021 series "A" convertible
preferred shares, respectively, of Globe Telecom in exchange for 100% of the issued and
outstanding capital stock of Islacom.
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• On March 9, 2001, Globe Telecom filed its application with the Philippine SEC to increase its
authorized capital stock from ~5 billion to fi11.25 billion to create additional common and
preferred shares and to issue them to DTA and Asiacom as an exempt transaction under the
Revised Securities Act in order to effect the share swap agreement (see Note 14). This
application was approved by the Philippine SEC on June 2, 2001.

•••

3. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of Financial Statement Presentation
The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention method and in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the Philippines.

Adootion of New Accounting Standards
The Company adopted SFAS 1 (revised 2000), Presentation of Financial Statements, SFAS 4
(revised 2000), tnventories, SFAS 13 (revised 2000), Net Income or Loss for the Period,
Fundamental Errors and Changes in Accounting Policies, SFAS 22 (revised 2000), Cash Flow
Statements, and SFAS 31, Segment Reporting, effective January 1, 2001.

-----~, --_...-
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Installation fees received from landline subscribers are also credited to ~Net Operating Revenues".
The related labor cost on installation, which exceed the installation fees, are also charged to
operations.

80th the interconnection fees and charges and inbound revenues are accrued based on actual
volume of traffic monitored by the Company from the switch. Adjustments are made on the
accrued amounts for discrepancies between the amount accrued by the Company and the amount
reported by the other carriers. These adjustments are recognized as they are determined and are
mutually agreed to by the parties.

Revenue Recognition
Net operating revenues include the value of air telecommunications services provided and are
recognized when earned and stated net of the share of other foreign and local carriers, if any,
under existing correspondence and interconnection agreements. Interconnection fees and
charges are estimated based on agreed rates with the other foreign and local carriers and any
unpaid amounts are shown as ~Traffic Settlement Payables~ in the balance sheets. Inbound
revenues, included as part of net operating revenues, represent settlement received from
telecommunications providers who sent traffic to the Company's network and any uncollected
revenue is shown as ''Traffic Settlement Receivables" in the balance sheets. Inbound revenues
are estimated based on agreed inpayment accounting rates with other carriers.

, .. f

One-time registration fees received from certain mobile subscribers are included under ~Net

Operating Revenues~. The related costs incurred in connection with the acquisition of subscribers,
which exceed the one-time registration fees, are charged to operations. Subscriber acquisition
costs, which primarily include commissions and handset SUbsidy, are charged to operations in the
year in which they are incurred. Handset subsidy represents the difference between the book
value of the handset and the selling price to a subscriber.
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The Company initially recognizes the proceeds from sale of prepaid cards as deferred revenues
and shown under "Accounts payable and accrued expenses~ account in the liabilities section of the
balance sheets. Revenue is realized upon actual usage of the airtime value of the card or
expiration of the unused value of the card, whichever comes earlier, excluding the airtime value of
free call cards given to dealers as promotional items. Interconnection fees and charges arising
from the actual usage of free call cards are recorded as incurred.

Cash and Cash EqUivalents
Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand and in banks and short-term cash investments
with original maturities of three months or less from date of acquisition.

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts
The Company maintains an allowance for doubtful accounts at a level considered adequate to
provide for potential uncollectible receivables. The level of this allowance is evaluated by
management on the basis of factors that affect the collectibHity of the accounts. A review of the
age and status of receivables, designed to identify accounts :0 be provided with allowance, is
made by the Company on a continuous basis.

Customers
Full allowance is provided for receivables from permanently disconnected subscribers.
Permanent disconnections are made after a series of collection steps following non-payment
of mobile and landline subscribers. As an overriding policy, the Company provides full
allowance for residential and wireline business subscribers with outstanding receivables that
are past due by 90 days and 150 days respectively. Additional provisions are made for
accounts specifically identified to be doubtful of collection.

Traffic Settlement Receivables - net
A policy of providing full allowance is adopted for net international and national traffic
settlement accounts which are not settled within 10 months from transaction date and after a
review of the status of settlement with other carriers. Additional provisions are made for
accounts specifically identified by the Company to be doubtful of collection.

Inventories and Supplies
Mobile handsets and accessories are stated at the lower of cost or net realizable value. Cost is
determined by the moving-average method. Subscriber installation materials (SIM) and spare
parts and others, included in Inventories and Supplies account, are stated at cost net of allowance
for losses.

Allowance is provided for obsolescence and possible losses. Full obsolescence allowance is
provided on mobile inventories when the inventory is non-moving for more than one year. An
allowance for market decline is also provided equivalent to the difference between the cost and the
net realizable value of inventories. When inventories are sold, the related allowance is reversed in
the same period.

In 2001, the Company adopted the policy of providing fuJI allowance for SIM that are non-moving
for more than one year. A 50% provision is provided for SIM that are slow moving.
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Telecommunications equipment:
Tower and mast
Switch
Outside plant
Others

Buildings
Leasehold improvements
Furniture, fixtures and equipment
Transportation equipment
Work equipment
• effective March 1, 2000 (see Note 2)

Projects under construction are transferred to the related property account when the construction
or installation and related activities necessary to prepare the property for its intended use are
complete and the property is ready for service.

-5-

Property and Equipment
Property and equipment are carried at cost less accumulated depreciation and amortization and
allowance for losses. Cost includes: (a) interest and other financing charges on borrowed funds
used to finance the acquisition of property and equipment to the extent incurred dUring the period
of installation, and (b) foreign exchange differentials (foreign exchange loss net of foreign
exchange gain) arising from restatement to prevailing exchange rate of foreign currency­
denominated liabilities related to the acquisition of property and equipment. Foreign exchange
losses are no longer included as part of cost if the resulting carrying amount of the related fixed
assets exceeds the lower of the replacement cost and the amount recoverable from the use or
sale of the asset.

Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the
assets. The foreign currency exchange differential capitalized as part of the cost of the property is
depreciated over the remaining estimated useful life of the related property. Leasehold
improvements are amortized over their useful lives or the period of the lease agreements,
whichever is shorter. The average estimated useful lives of the property and equipment are as
follows (in years):

The cost of distribution dropwires is included under telecommunications equipment and is
depreciated over five years.

The Company provides an allowance for probable losses on property and equipment resulting from
its conduct of periodic physical count. An allowance for obsolescence is also provided based on
the observed condition of the assets during the count.

Maintenance and repairs are charged to operations. Major renewals and improvements. which
extend the lives of the equipment, are capitalized to the appropriate property and equipment
accounts. When assets are retired or otherwise disposed of, the cost and related accumulated
depreciation and amortization are removed from the accounts and any resulting gain or loss is
credited or charged to current operations.

---------------------------------------
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Income Tax
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for: (a) the future tax consequences attributable
to differences between the financial reporting bases of assets and liabilities and their related tax
bases; and (b) net operating loss carryover (NOLCO). Deferred tax assets and liabilities are
measured using the tax rates expected to apply to taxable income in the years in which those
temporary differences are expected to be recovered or settled and NOLCO is expected to be
realized. A valuation allowance is provided when it is more likely than not that the tax benefits of
temporary difference giving rise to deferred income tax assets will not be realized through income
tax deductions in the near future.

Preoperating Expenses and Deferred Charges
Expenses incurred prior to the start of full commercial operations which have been capitalized (net
of preoperating revenues) are amortized over a period of ten years from the start of regular
commercial operatfons.

Pension Costs
The Company's pension expense is determined using the projected unit credit actuarial cost
method. This method reflects services rendered by employees to the date of valuation and
incorporates assumptions concerning employees' projected salaries. Actuarial valuation of the
Company's pension plan is done annually. Unrecognized past service costs are amortized over
the expected average future service years of the current plan members.

Borrowing Costs
Interest and other related financing charges on borrowed funds used to finance the acquisition of
property and equipment to the extent incurred during the period of installation are capitalized as
part of the cost of the property. The capitalization of these borrowing costs as part of the cost of
the property (a) commences when the expenditures and borrowing costs are being incurred during
the installation and related actiVities necessary to prepare the property for its intended use are in
progress; and (b) ceases when substantially all the activities necessary to prepare the property for
its intended use are complete. These costs are amortized using the straight-line method over the
estimated useful lives of the related property.

Other borrowing costs are recognized as expense in the year in which they are incurred.

Foreign Currency Transactions
Transactions denominated in foreign currencies are recorded in Philippine Peso based on the
exchange rate prevailing at the date of the transactions. Foreign currency denominated monetary
assets and liabilities are stated at the exchange rate prevailing at balance sheet dates. Exchange
gains or losses arising from the subsequent settlement or restatement of receivables and liabilities
at exchange rates different from those at which the receivables or liabilities are recorded are
credited or charged to current operations. except for those pertaining to foreign currency
denominated liabilities related to the acquisition of property and equipment. which are added to or
deducted from the carrying amount of the related property and equipment account.

Exposure Draft No. 37 (ED 37) (as revised) of the Accounting Standards Council (ASC), ~The

Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates", proposes certain restrictions in allowing the
deferral or capitalization of foreign exchange differentials. Under the proposed standards, ED 37
will be effective on January 1, 2005.

'--'---"
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This account consists of receivables from:

This account consists of:

22.553
.a168,408

29,835

(In Thousand Pesos)
Jit130,167 .a42,184

70,257 135,247
15.148 13.530

2001 2000

2001 2000

2001 2000

215,572 190,961

3,307,806 3,357,545
2,239,496 2,206.579

Jit185,737

(In Thousand Pesos)
11823,178 jil419,779

612.257 368,477
1,435,435 788,256

38.079 121.204

111,068,310 lii1.150,966

(In Thousand Pesos)
112,506,843 ~2,418,462

723,922 830,302
77,041 108,781

pi1,397,356 jil667,052

Customers
Traffic settlements (see Notes 12 and 21)
Others

Less allowance for doubtful accounts

Handsets and accessories
Subscriber installation materials
Spare parts and supplies

Less allowance for inventory losses,
obsolescence and market decline

Less allowance for losses

Input value added tax
Others (Note 12)

Earnings (Loss) Per Share
Earnings (loss) per share is computed based on the weighted average number of shares
outstanding during tile period.

The Company's allowance for doubtful accounts as of December 31, 2001 and 2000 consists of
.aZ,214.88 million and .a2,179.68 million for customers' accounts and .a24.62 million and
.a26.90 million for traffic settlements and others. respectively.

This account consists of:

4. Receivables

5. Inventories and Supplies

6. Prepayments and Other Current Assets

••••
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Other prepayments and other current assets include deferred charges on minimum corporate
income tax (MCIT) amounting to 1i42.59 million in 2001 and can be claimed as tax credit against
regular income tax until 2004. MCIT is computed at the rate of 2% of gross income.

The allowance for losses balance relates majnly to input value added tax amounting to 1i105.66
million which was reversed in April 2001 as a result of the recovery of the 1998 VAT refund applied
amounting to "92.58 million that was received on March 8. 2001.

This account consists of:

5,369,987
16,128,424
1,107,333

1'l17,235,757

....

2001 2000

25,087,301 21,498,411

7,830.243
17,257,058

1,450,259

(In Thousand Pesos)
~23.987,069 1i20,705,194

515.915 271,840
356,399 313,116
123,197 123,197
104,721 85.064

1i18,707.317

cap', I
"/
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Telecommunications equipment and facilities
Furniture, fixtures and equipment
BUilding and leasehold improvements
Land
Transportation and work equipment

Less accumulated depreciation and amortization
and allowance for losses

Projects under construction

In 2000 and in 1999, the Company and its major suppliers entered into agreements which resulted
to the following:

a. Extension by the suppliers of rebates on the cost of property and equipment and services
previously purchased by the Company. The rebates were substantially adjusted against the
cost of the related property and equipment.

c. Restructuring of the remaining liabilities after the effect of the rebates, waiver of interest and
payments made by the Company.

b. Waiver by the suppliers of interest accruing on the past due accounts. Accrued interest
waived by the suppliers was recorded as a reduction of the interest expense or adjusted
against the cost of related property and equipment for previously capitalized interest.

Under the agreements, the outstanding liabilities are payable over a period of lwo years up to
September 2002.

As discussed in Note 17, effective June 2001, the Company accounted for rebates as
extraordinary income. The change was adopted to align the Philippine GAAP treatment for rebates
with the US GAAP preferred treatment.

7. Property and Equipment••
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On April 2, 1998, Islacom entered Into a Memorandum of Agreement (MOA) with LBN1, for the
purchase of the microwave backbone transmission network of LBNI at a contract price of US$18.4
million. A downpayment was made equivalent to 20% of the contract price thereby leaving a
balance of US$14.4 million due to LBNI. In 1999, Islacom and LBNl became involved in a dispute,
in which both Islacom and LBNI raised alleged violations by the other party of the terms of the
agreements entered into. Islacom had not used the microwave backbone transmission equipment
and had no plans to put the equipment into service. In 1999, IsJacom charged to operations the
book value of the equipment

On December 15, 2000, Islacom entered into a Compromise Agreement with LBN! to settle the
dispute (see Note 2). The agreement stipulated among others, the obligations of Islacom to:

8. Other Assets

This account consists of:

2001 2000

/-::.~ ~
- -- I,

f
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(In Thousand Pesos)
11396,400 fi471 ,876

153,919 168,291
11550,319 ti640,167

\ L , -~ t '

L1.

.. -r..,.• _----

Preoperating expenses and deferred charges - net
Rental deposits and others (see Notes 7 and 19)

On October 4, 2000, the Company sold certain condominium units, including parking slots, at the
Abacus Financial Center to PCI Leasing and Finance. Inc. (PCllF) for a total consideration of
!iSBO million. The sale resulted in a gain of about ti7.S mil/ion. On the same day, the Company
entered into a Lease Agreement ("Agreement") with PCILF covering the same property for a period
starting from October 5, 2000 to August 29. 2005. The Agreement stipulates. among others, for
the payment by the Company to PCILF amounting to !i116 million as guaranty deposit prior to the
start of the lease (see Note 8). Lease payments in 2001 amount to ti9.0 million per month for the
first quarter, !i8.2 million for the second quarter, !i8.1 million for the third quarter and li8.3 million
for the fourth quarter. Lease payments are reviewed and adjusted quarterly.

• Return to LBNI the equipment and frequencies,
• Reimburse costs incurred by LBNI for the operation and maintenance of the equipment

amounting to !i268 million,
• Pay actual damages of US$7 million representing sunk costs and Josses incurred by LBNI by

reason of the rescission of the MOA.

As stated in Note 2, DTA reimbursed Islacom for all expenses relating to the dispute with LBN!.
These amounted to about !i641 million and were converted to additional paid-in capital of Islacom.

On December 10, 2001, the Abacus Financial Center was renamed to Globe-Isla Plaza.

The Agreement also stipulates that the lease is irrevocable for the full term thereof and the
Company's obligation to pay the aggregate rent for tne full term is unconditional and shall not abate
by reason of loss or damage to the leased property. The Company agrees to pay PCJLF the
stipUlated loss value of the leased property computed as of the rent payment date. The Company
has no option to purchase or otherwise acquire title to or ownership of the leased property during
the entire lease term and shall have only the right to use the property.

••••
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9. Notes Payable

This account consists of foreign currency denominated loans obtained from the following banks:

2001 2000

10. Accounts Payable and Accrued Expenses

Citibank, NA
The loan from Citibank was paid on November 16,2001.

The principal amount of the notes payable bears interest at prevailing market rates on
December 31,2000. as follows:

~2.649,470

497,125
~3,146,595

11-

(In Thousand Pesos)

7.2%
9.1%

Chase Manhattan International Finance, Ltd. and
Westdeutsche landesbank Gironzontrale

Citibank. NA

Chase Manhattan International Finance, ltd. and
Westdeutsche Landesbank Gironzontrale

Citibank, NA

Chase Manhattan International Finance, Ltd. and Westdeutsche Landesbank Gironzontrale
The loans from Chase Manhattan International Finance, ltd. and Westdeutsche Landesbank
Gironzontrale (the Banks) represent the proceeds from the short-term credit facility totalling
US$SO.O million. Under the terms and conditions of the agreement, ttle loans are secured by a
corporate guarantee from Deutsche TeJekom AG (DT). The loan was repaid on May 16, 2001.

Interests on the loans are paid as these become due. Accrued interest payable on the above
loans amounted to ~5.7 million as of December 31, 2000 and is shown as part of the "Accounts
Payable and Accrued Expenses" account in the balance sheets (see Note 10).

•••••••
This account consists of:

Accounts payable (see Notes 12 and 23)
Accrued expenses (see Notes 9,14 and 20)
Traffic settlements (see Notes 12 and 2 i)
Accrued project costs (see Note 19c)
Deferred revenues

t/).

2001 2000
(In Thousand Pesos)

P1,070,371 Fi993,984
1,189,859 t,243,402

857,540 1,119,797
169,376 43,399

52,423 31.816
Jl3,339,575 ~3,432.39S
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11. Due to Foreign Suppliers

This account consists of amounts due to foreign suppliers for billed goods and services
(see Note 21):

a. On February 23, 1996, as amended, with Lucent for the installation of about 350,000 fixed line
telephone connections. The first and second phases of this contract comprise about 120,000
lines for a contract amount of US$176.0 million, as revised.

The Company, in compliance with the requirements of its PAs as a CMTS and lGF operator,
entered into contracts with foreign suppliers subject to certain terms and conditions as mutually
agreed upon by the parties:

453,554 2,657,4~3

443,054 2.615,105
"10,500 Fi42.308

2001 2000
(In Thousand Pesos)

..363,223 Fi1 ,613,716
42,191 205.295
19,638 24.235
14,621 14.140
10,500 10,154

1,085 788,440
2,296 1,433

Siemens Aktiengese/lschaft (Siemens AG)
A1catel SEL Aktiengese/lschaft (Alcatel)
Q-Telecell GmbH
Strategic Solutions
Digital Microwave Corporation
Lucent Technologies, Inc. (Lucent)
Others

Less current portion

••

••

• b. On July 13 and 18, 1996, with Siemens AG and Siemens, Inc. for the installation of about
350,000 fixed line telephone connections and outside plant network, respectively. The first
and second phases of these contracts comprise about 208,000 lines for a contract amount of
US$232.0 million, as revised.

tfRTlf IEll M· . I

c. On May 9, 1997, with A1catel for the supply and installation of 72 base transceiver stations and
8 base station controllers relating to Stage 3 of the global system for mobile communications
(GSM) project for a contract amount of US$39.0 million, as revised.

e. On November 28, 1997, with Siemens for the supply of equipment and related services
covering the GSM Network Expansion Program, covering, but not limited to: base station
subsystem, mobile service switching center, visitor location register, home location register
ana operation systems.

d. On June 2, 1997, as amended, with Krone for the supply and installation of 32,550 wireless
local loop lines with 42 units base station telecell for a contract amount of US$29.0 million, as
revised.

f. On December 12, 2000, with Q-Telecell Philippines, Inc. for the supply of services and
Q-Telecell GmbH for the supply of equipment to obtain telephone coverage in
85 municipalities for a contract amount of ~120 million and US$7.6 million, respectively (see
Note 19c).
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g. In 2000, the Company obtained the services of Ericsson Radio Systems AS for the supply of a
mobile telephone system for a contract amount of US$1.1 million (see Note 19c). On
September 10, 2001, both parties signed the supply contract covering the services obtained in
2000.

h. On September 7, 2001, with Ericsson Telecommunications, Inc. to perform the identification
and negotiations for the purchase or lease of new sites, the preparation of the sites and the
installation, testing and commissioning of the mobile telephone system composed of hardware
and related software for the project for a contract amount of US$3.6 million.

The amounts due to these foreign suppliers, as mentioned in letters a to e, bear interest based on
L1BOR US dollar rate plus a margin ranging from 1% - 3% per annum.

12. Related Party Transactions

The Company, in the regular conduct of business, enters into transactions with its principal
shareholders and certain affiliates involVing the following:

(b) Management support services agreement under which Globe Telecom renders general
management and support services for a fee. Management fees charged by Globe Telecom
amounted to ~134.61 million in 2001.

IIIDllmmlmMllllmDII~m~1
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(a) Facilities outsourcing services arrangement whereby both parties mutually agree to provide,
install and maintain or make available necessary network resources and facilities to each other
to benefit both networks' subscribers. For the facilities outsourcing services rendered by each
party to the other, the parties agreed to pay each other capacity provisioning and utilization
fees. For the year ended December 31, 2001, the aggregate capacity provisioning fee
credited to operations amounted to ~1 ,004.82 million while the aggregate capacity utilization
fee charged to operations for the year ended December 31,2001 amounted to ~31.71 million.

Transactions with Globe Telecom
In 2001, the Company entered into an Omnibus Intercompany Services Agreement (Agreement)
with Globe Telecom that covers the significant intercompany arrangements between the Company
and Globe Telecom including the following:

The Agreement also provided for (a) a co-location agreement where both parties give each other
access and co-location to cell sites and other facilities subject to co-location fees that largely
shared on an equal basis, (b) a licensing agreement allowing the limited use of each other's
brands, trademarks. proprietary products and processes, and other intellectual properties and (c)
dealership under which each party appoints the other as its dealer to sell and market its existing
and future cellular mobile and fixed network telephone services to the public through their
respective network centers and dealers. There were no licensing arrangements in 2001 while
balances arising from dealership and co-location were not material.

In addition, the Company has transactions with Globe Telecom in the ordinary course of business
arising from Traffic Settlements and lease of certain telecom facilities and equipment. The net
receivable from Globe Telecom from these transactions amounted to ~236.33 million as of
December 31,2001.
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Due to Affiliates
This account consists of:

On February 28, 2001, the US$240.0 milIion (~11.6 billion) loan from DTA was converted into
DTA's equity in the Company follOWing the approval of the NTC of the share swap transaction (see
Note 2).

633,134

1,655,184
539,836

14,825,732

1i14,825,732

(In Thousand Pesos)
tL- fii11,997,578

2001 2000

1i115,350

1,587,052
4,399

1,591,451
816,101

Loan from DeTe Asia GmbH
Payabfes to DT:

Loan
Technical fees
Advances for the purchase of property

and eguipment

Less current portion

Loan from DTA
On December 10, 1999, the SSP approved the availment by the Company of a US$240.0 million
loan from DTA, a major stockholder. A portion of the proceeds of such loan amounting to
US$182.2 million was used in 1999 to settle a portion of the Company's past due obligations to its
suppliers (see Note 7). An additional amount of USS31.6 million was paid to the suppliers in 2000.
The balance of US$26.2 million was used to finance the Company's working capital requirements.

The SSP approval requires that the above loan, with original maturity on December 31, 2000 and
interest rate at 100 basis points over 3 months USOR. shall not be paid upon maturity but shall be
converted into DTA's equity in the entity arising from the proposed combination between the
Company and Globe Telecom, as may be allowed under existing Jaws, rules and regulations (see
Note 2).

1(

Payables to 0 T:
Loan
The Company obtained a total of US$30 million emergency loan from DT (USS28.9 million in
March 1999 and USS1.1 million in January 2000) which bears interest at 1he 6 months UBOR US
dollar rate plus a margin of 2%, and is payable on July 31, 2001. The repayment dates were
extended to July 1, 2002 for the first US$15 million and June 30, 2003 for the second US$15
million.

Advances for the Purchase ofProperty and Equipment
On July 10, 1998, the Company also obtained non-interest bearing cash advances from DT
amounting to USS12.7 million for the acquisition of property and equipment. This was due and
paid on September 2001.

•;II
1m
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Technical Fees
The Company and DT entered into a Technical Assistance Agreement (Agreement) whereby DT
will provide, for a fee, technical advisory services relating to financial, billing and information
management systems and planning services; personnel services; regulatory planning; and
marketing research services to enable the Company to comply with its PAs and Certificates of
Public Convenience and Necessity. DT SUbsequently assigned all its rights, title, interests, duties
and obligations iii the Agreement to ConSUltancy by Technicus Corporation (C by T) with the
conformity of the Company. Technical fees charged to operations amounted to 1i43.4 million and
1i72.3 million in 2001 and 2000, respectively.

Interconnection Income
The Company has interconnection agreements with STI and DT. Interconnection toll income
earned from STI amounted to 1i11.47 million and ~33.37 million for the years ended December 31,
2001 and 2000, respectively. The net receivable balance arising from these transactions as of
December 31, 2001 and 2000 amounted to 1i1.24 million and ~6.81 million, respectively.
Transactions with DT resulted to interconnection income of ~11.39 million and ~19.67 mitliOIi for
the years ended December 31, 2001 and 2000, respectively, and the net traffic settlement
receivable amounted to 1i9.84 million in 2001 and 1i10.05 million in 2000.

The capital stock account consists of:

13. stockholders' EqUity••••
Capital stock:

Class "K - Fl1 par value
Authorized - 1,492,000.000 shares
Issued· 1,000,000,000 shares

Class "B" - jii1 par value
Authorized - 1,000,000,000 shares
Issued - 720,000,000 shares

Class "CO -1i0.10 par value
Authorized and issued - 80,000,000 shares

(In Thousand Pesos)

li1,000,OOO

720,000

8.000
fi1.728.000

All shares have the same rights and priVileges, except that only Philippine nationals, as defined by
Philippine Law, shall be qualified to acquire, own or hold Class "A" and "C· shares.

On January 19. 2001, the SOD of the Company approved the plan for a quasi-reorganization with
the objective of eliminating the Accumulated Deficit as of February 28. 2001 amounting to
1i13.270,223.935, by offsetting against the Company's Additional Paid-in Capital.

On May 8, 2001, the SEC approved the Company's plan for a quasi-reorganization. Accordingly,
the Company's Stockholders' Equity as of December 31, 2001 was adjusted to reflect the effect of
the quasi-reorganization.
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In May 2001, AC, STI and OTA pledged, in accordance with the Agreement to Subscribe
(Agreement), equity infusion of $155 million to lslacom. Under this Agreement, the equity funding
shall be provided to Globe Telecom specifically as a pass-through equity, for Globe Telecom to
invest in Islacom to fund the latter's capital and operating requirements. As of December 31,
2001. ii6.894.96 million has been contributed by Globe Telecom as additional paid-in capital to
Islacom.

I 14. Pension Plan

15. Operating Cost and Expenses

---_...--.-::F"·' .

2001 2000
(In Thousand Pesos)

1i520,517 ii449.559
450,553 290.93B
376,135 488,799

\( : ;: ~;. \J E-------..,... ,-
.r .:::-;:; -: 1,C: ~:: s

Repairs and maintenance
Rent
Cost of sales

(FolWard)

In March 2001, the Company implemented the second round of the VRP. There were 369
employees who availed of the program at a total cost of li80.5 million. The Company has 421
employees as of December 31, 2001.

The formal adoption of a noncontributory, defined benefit pension plan covering substantially all of
the Company's employees is still subject to the approval of the Company's BOD. Retirement
expense amounted to ii20.7 million in 2001 and lii21.0 million in 2000. Based on the actuarial
estimates performed by an independent actuary as of December 31, 2001, computed using the
projected unit credit cost method, the unfunded actuarial accrued liability amounted to
ii21.5 million. The principal actuarial assumptions used to determine retirement costs were a
salary increase of 10% per year and an investment rate of return of 12% per annum.

On January 19. 2001, the 800 approved the proposed staff reduction and reorganization program
in preparation for the integration of the Company's operations with Globe Telecom.

On May 6. 2000. the BOD approved a resolution implementing a Voluntary Resignation Program
(VRP). As of December 31,2000, there were 272 employees who availed of the program at a total
cost of ii61.5 million.

The Company's VRP constitutes a curtailment. A curtailment occurs when there is a significant
reduction in the number of employees covered by a plan or when an element of future service in
respect of existing employees will no longer qualify for benefits. An immediate recognition of any
resulting increase in the Company's retirement benefit cost and any resulting gain should be
recognized as income in the period in which the curtailment occurs. The gain on plan curtailment
amounted to ii9.1 million in 2001.

SFAS No. 1 "Presentation of Financial Statements", as revised, requires presentation of an
analysis of expenses, either in the face of the income statement or in the notes to the financial
statements. The operating cost and expenses account consists of:

•III
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Selling, advertising and promotion
Staff costs
Utilities, supplies and other administrative expenses
Services and others

Number of employees at end of year

2001 2000
(In Thousand Pesos)

fl320,630 fi119,101
185,473 428,914
136,696 148,126
562,614 981,056

fl2,552,718 fi2,906,493
421 958

I
I
I,

Cost of sales represents mainly cost of handsets, phonekits and accessories while services and
others include professional and management fees, securities and other contractual services and
taxes and licenses.

16. Income Taxes

The components of the deferred tax assets and liability are as follows:

2001 2000
(In Thousand Pesos)

II
~

II

-
"~
--

Current:
Deferred tax assets on:

Allowance for doubtful accounts
Unrealized net foreign exchange losses
Provision for other probable losses
Allowance for decline in value of inventories
NOLCO

Less valuation allowance
Net current deferred tax assets

Noncurrent:
Deferred tax assets on:

Unamortized pension cost
Allowance for probable losses on property

and equipment

Less valuation allowance
Net noncurrent deferred tax assets
Deferred tax liability on future non-deductible

depreciation on capitalized realized foreign
exchange losses - net

..... ~-,
~ -.

~'( ...

fl716,639
128,608
58,053

9,547
2,217.790
3,130,637
3,130,637

p-

fl8,513

137,592
146,105
146,105

fI-

~706.105

328,206
215,743

7,217
2.834.568
4,091,839
4.091,839

~14,478

90,880
105,358
105.358

iil436.278
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In 2001, the net deferred tax liability was reversed with the alignment of the tax reporting method
for foreign exchange differentials with the financial reporting method. Under the financial reporting
method and the new tax reporting method, capitalized foreign exchange losses are claimed as
deduction through the depreciation over the remaining useful lives of the assets. Previously, for
tax reporting purposes, capitalized foreign exchange losses were deducted from taxable income
only when realized. that is, upon settlement of the related foreign currency denominated liability.
Asa result of this change. the net deferred tax liability amounting to ~436.3 million set up in prior
years for the difference between tax and financial reporting was reversed.

The reconciliation of benefit from income tax computed at the statutory tax rates to the provision
for (benefit from) income tax reported in the statements of income and deficit follows:

In June 2001, the Company changed its method of accounting for rebates on the cost of property
and equipment from suppliers (Note 7). The adoption of the new method is to align the Company's
accounting with the US GAAP preferred treatment of recognizing these rebates as extraordinary
items in the context of the debt restructuring agreed with the suppliers. The gain on debt
extinguishment represents the difference between the undiscounted nominal value of future cash
flows (interest and principal) versus the carrying value of the restructured debt. The adjustment of
1i2,646.14 million were taken up as extraordinary income reported as cumulative effect of change
in accounting policy in the Company's 2001 income statement. The impact of the said adjustment
on income taxes are the reversal of a portion of the deferred income tax asset of 1i698.4 million
related to the Company's NOLCO which was decreased by 1i2,183 million as a result of the
additional income reflected from the rebates and additional deferred tax asset related to the future
interest cost. Consequently, the related valuation allowance on the deferred income tax asset on
the NOLCO was also reversed.

2001 2000

1i386,917

(5,108)
2,440,910
(136,698)

2001 2000

(In Thousand Pesos)
(11752,655) (Ji1.912,187)

(27,516)
(920,455)

1,264,348
(Ft436,278)

(In Thousand Pesos)
11- fii69S,40 1

924,583 924,583
1,187,186 1,211,584

106,021
Ft2,217,790 1i2,834,568

Provision at the statutory tax rates
Add (deduct):

Tax effect of:
Interest income subjected to lower tax rates
Change in valuation allowance
Others

1998
1999
2000
2001

The tax effect of the Company's NOLCO are as follows:

17. Change in Accounting Policy for Rebates

JI
II

JJ
II
II
••
-­....
"••

......



I

I
II - 18 -

Pro forma information, which assumes that the rebates were accounted for as extraordinary items
in 2001 and 2000. is presented below:JI

P
II

••

Loss before benefit from (provision for) income tax
Benefit from (provision for) income tax
Net loss

Loss per share

18. Earnings (loss) Per Share

Earnings (loss) per share amounts were computed as follows:

2001 2000
(In Thousand Pesos)

(11I2,352,047) (IiS,721 ,878)
436,278 (386,917)

(~1.915,769) (1i6, 108,795)

(~1.06) (Fi3.39)

2001 2000

a. The Company has existing interconnection and international roaming agreements with various
foreign telecommunication companies. These agreements provide for, among others, the
sharing of toll revenues derived from the use of the facilities of these companies.

Pursuant to Executive Order (EO) No. 59, the Company has eXisting interconnection
agreements with various domestic carriers, under certain terms and conditions, for the
interconnection of the Company's nationwide CMTS, IGF, local exchange and paging system.
Under the agreements, the Company is subject to certain interconnection and access charges.

1,800,000
(1i3.53)

"''''':1'1~_.

,

1,800,000
PO.41

(In Thousand except for per share amount)
Jil730,367 (1i6,362,500)

\ I:E.1 '":" ~ F j..: 0
'i

: -,,"::%...- . - - .-----

a. Net income (loss)
b. Weighted average number of outstanding

shares
c. Earnings (loss) per share (alb)

EO No. 59 and its implementing gUidelines issued on February 24 and July 23, 1993,
respectively, prescribe the compulsory interconnection of authorized public
telecommunications carriers in order to create a universally accessible and fully integrated
nationwide telecommunications network and thereby encourage greater private sector
investment in telecommunications.

b. The Company leases certain office and business centers, switching centers and base
transceiver station cell sites under various lease agreements for periods of one to eight years,
renewable upon mutual agreement of the contracting parties. The agreements generally
require certain amounts of security deposits and advance rentals wtlich are shown as part of
the ·Other Assets" account in the balance sheets. Total [ease expense for the year ended
December 31, 2001 and 2000 amounted to about 1i450.S5 million and ~290.00 million,
respectively. The aggregate rental commitments on these existing lease agreements amount
to about ~856.46 million as of December 31, 2001.

19. Agreements and Commitments
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c. In compliance with the requirements of the licenses granted to the Company mentioned in
Note 1, the Company has commissioned various suppliers for the roll-out of its telecom
facilities. Billings will be based on the progress of the project installation or construction.
While the construction is in progress, the Company accrues the project costs based on the
billings received. When the installation or construction is completed and the property is ready
for service, the balance of the related purchase orders is accrued. Total accrued project costs
on major supply contracts as of December 31, 2001 amounted to about !i53.45 million (see
Note 10). Aside from these accrued project costs, the Company is committed to incur about
~298.89 million representing expected future payments on on-going projects. The settlement
of these liabilities are dependent on the related financing terms obtained for these projects
(see Note 11).

d. The Company has an agreement to purchase certain of Tycom Asia Networks, Ltd's (Tycom)
investment in shares of stock of C2C Holdings Pte. Ltd. in December 2001. The purchase
transaction is pending the completion of the requirements set forth in the said agreement.

20. Contingencies

The Company is contingently liable for various claims arising in the ordinary conduct of business
and certain tax assessments which are either pending decision by the courts or are being
contested, the outcome of which are not presently determinable. In the opinion of management
and legal counsel, the eventual liability under these claims, if any, will not have a material or
adverse effect on the Company's financial position and results of operations.

In addition, the Company is party to Civil Case No. 0-00-42221 entitled "Isla Communications Co.,
Inc. et. al. versus National Telecommunications Commission (NTC), et. al." before the Regional
Trial Court of Quezon City by virtue of which the Company, together with other cellular operators,
sought and obtained a preliminary injunction against the implementation of NTC Memorandum
Circular No. 13-6-2000. NTC Memorandum Circular No. 13-6-2000 sought. among others, to
extend the expiration of prepaid cards to two (2) years. On October 25, 2001, the Company
received a copy of the decision of the Court of Appeals (CA) ordering the dismissal of the case
before the Regional Trial Court of lack of jurisdiction, but without prejudice to the cellular
companies' seeking relief before the NTC which the CA claims had jurisdiction over the matter.
On November 7, 2001, the Company filed a Motion for Reconsideration. As of January 22,2002,
the Company has not yet officially received a copy of the decision from the CA. If the CA denies
the Company's motion, such a decision would still not be immediately final and executory and
cannot be implemented as the Company has a number of remedies available to it. In the event.
however, that the Company is not eventually sustained in its position and NTC Memorandum
Circular No. 13-6-2000 is implemented in its current form, the Company would probably incur
additional cost for carrying and maintaining prepaid subscribers in its nework.

-.-.------- -----;
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21. Foreign Currency-Denominated Monetary Assets and Liabilities

The Company's foreign currency denominated monetary assets and liabilities and their peso
equivalent follow:

2001 2000
(In Thousands)

US Peso US Peso
Dollar Equivalent Dollar Eguivalent

~
Cash and cash equivalents $3,035 fl156,879 $2,870 1i143A84
Traffic settlement receivables 1,456 75,261 2.561 128.032

4,491 232,140 5,431 271.516
Liabilities
Notes payable 62.944 3.146.595
Traffic settlement payables 387 20,004 2,130 106,490
Accounts payable and accrued

expenses 6,896 356,454 2,991 149,517
Due to foreign suppliers s,ns 453,554 53,159 2,657,413
Due to affiliates 30,788 1,591.432 296,574 14.825,732

46,846 2,421,444 417.798 20.885,747
Net foreign currency denominated

liabilities $42.355 Jil2,189,304 $412,367 1i20,614,231

As a result of the translation of these foreign currency denominated assets and liabilities, the
Company reported net foreign exchange revaluation gains of 1i180.68 million in 2001 and net
foreign exchange revaluation losses of about F13,801.1 million in 2000.

Foreign exchange differentials attributed to the restatement of foreign currency denominated
liabilities used to finance the acquisition and installation of property and equipment consisted of
foreign exchange gains amounting to 1i162.88 million in 2001 and foreign exchange losses
amounting to 1=i2,900 million in 2000. These foreign exchange differentials were added to or
deducted from the cost of the appropriate property and equipment accounts (see Note 7). The
foreign exchange differentials arising from restating foreign currency denominated accounts other
than those relating to the liabilities/borrowed funds attributed to financing the capital projects were
credited or charged to current operations.

22. Reporting Segments

The ASe issued Statement No. 31 "Segment Reporting", effective for financial statements
beginning on or after January 1, 2001. This Statement requires that a pUblic business enterprise
report financial and descriptive information about its reportable segments. Operating segments
are components of an enterprise about which separate financial information is available that is
evaluated regularly by the chief operating decision-maker in deciding how to allocate resources
and in assessing performance. Generally, financial information is required to be reported on the
basis that is used internally for evaluating segment performance and deciding how to allocate
resources to segments. The Company derives its revenues from the following reportable services:
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The Company measures performance based on EBIT (earnings before income tax).

Fixed Une Services (LEC) - represent fixed line telecommunications services of the Company in its
service areas in Regions VI, VII, and VIII which offers subscribers local, domestic long distance
and international long distance services including a number of value-added services. Revenues
consist principally of fixed monthly basic fee for service and equipment, one-time fixed line service
connection fee, and toll fees for domestic and international long distance calls.

,,";:·.:;;;-::f~~M4EHl Nt\I._:":,,,.u .'
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Cellular Services (CMTS) - represent cellular telecommunications services of the Company that
allow subscribers to make and receive local, domestic long distance and international long
distance calls to and from any place within the coverage area. The Company's revenues
principally consist of one-time registration fees, fixed monthly service fees, revenues from value
added services such as text messaging, proceeds from sale of subscriber identity module (SIM)
cards and other phone accessories and per minute airtime and toll fees for basic services which
vary based primarily on the monthly volurne of calls, the network on which the call terminates and
the time at which the call is placed.

Carrier Business (International and National Long Distance Services) • represent international and
national long distance services of the Company. The Company offers international long distance
services between the Philippines and over 200 countries. The Company routes all international
calls from its cellular and fixed line subscribers through its own international gateway. This service
generates revenues from both inbound and outbound international call traffic. The outbound call
revenues are based on per minute toll fees, which vary based primarily on the type of service, such
as direct dial or operator assisted, and the time and destination of the call. Inbound revenues
represent settlement payments based on agreed international settlement rates with foreign
telecommunications providers who send international traffic to the Company's international
gateway facilities. These payments are based upon individual international accounting rate
agreements that the Company negotiates with foreign telecommunications providers. Revenues
from national long distance services are generated from charges billed for every minute of call
outside of local service areas but within the Philippines.

The Company's segment information in 2000 and 2001 reported under Philippine GAAP are as
follows (in thousands):

2000 CMTS LEe eBG Others (a) Total

Revenues 1i383,777 1i875,823 1i637,889 1i14,153 1i1,911,642

Ooerating expenses 1.224.831 1.544,568 77.621 816.950 3,663.970

EBITDA (841,054) (668,745) 560.268 (802.797) (1,752,328)

Deoreciation and amortization 558,932 1.554,965 19,407 150.716 2.284,020

Income (loss) from operations (1,399.986) (2.223.710) 540.861 {953,513} (4,036,348)

Other cI1arges (income) -oet 586.836 522.261 (24,246) 854,384 1,939,235

Net income (loss) before

provision for income tax (1,986,822) (2,745,971) 565,107 (1,a07,897) (5,975,583)

Provision for income tax 386,917 386,917

Net income (loss) (1i1,986,822) (1i2,745,971 ) 1i565,107 (1i2,194,814) (1i6,362,500)

Segment assets 1i4,603.203 1i14,583,184 1i819,343 1i277,064 1i20,282,794

Segment liabilities ii7,155.901 ii12,764,596 1iI1,423.922 lit3,453 ,997 1i24,498,416

•
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Certain comparative figures have ~een reclassified to conform with the current years' presentation.

23. Reclassification of Certain Accounts

Net income (loss) 11347,491 11486,004 1140.422

2.646.136

(18.232)

2.084.929

rotal

11730,367

(2.103.161)

248.886

(2.352.047)

436.278

(1.915.769)

1i2.639.411

2,657.643

1123.714,230

115,384,580

(11,313)

111,030

447,493

(473.804)

(26.213)

(446.463)

27.341

(13223n

Others (a)

11426,056

11754.835

(11143.550)

CBG

31,164

(9.258)

35,273

4,109

40.422 -_. -', (447.591)

436.278

40,422

11144,057

108.784

LEC
~05,398

795,380

110.018

1.539,260

(1,429,242)

173.340

(1.602.582)

(1,602.582)

CMTS

282.94Q
514,219

(231,279)

111,017

(342,296)

(342.296)

111.588,926

1.305.986

.. '.

2001

Revenues

Operating expenses

EBITDA

Depreciation and amortization

Operating income (loss)

Other charges (income) - net

Net income (loss) before

benefitrrornincome

tax and cumulative

effect on change in

accounting policy

Benefit from income tax

(a) Includes Corporate Group which represents support services that cannot
- be dire¢y idenlitiedwith a(\~_of the revenue generating services.

Net income (loss) before

; cumulative effect of -

; change in accounting

r policy
Cumulative effect of change

, in accounting policy 689,787 2,088,586

Segment assets 115,939.981 1116.551,230 11796.963

Segment Ifabilities 112.396.232 112,168,396 1165.117

24. Notes to Cash Flow Statements

The principal non cash transaction for 2001 relates to conversion of debt to equity amounting to
~11.6 billion and" the principal non cash transactions for 2000 are conversion of debt to equity
amounting to ~594 million, reduction in property and equipment for rebates extended by foreign
suppliers amounting to "Ft324 million, additional liability to suppliers arising from acquisitions of
property and equipment amounting to !'l278 million and interest capitalization to property and
equipment amounting to !'l1Tmillion.

•-,
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The Boud of Directors
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W'= have 2.udited the accompanying Dabncc shc.:::ts ofIs!2. Cornmu.:1ica:ions Co;-nsa;-:v, (..c. 2.S of
Decer::be: 31, 1999 2.:nd 1998, and the related state:~ents of incom::: ;md cc!\cit a;'d c;sh no.,,', :0, ;::::
ye2.rS then ended. Thc~C financial state:-ne:1ts are the r~sponsibiliry ofLhe CorrrDznv's ;-;-::~.:";2.-;:~:":"~:-:t.

Our res,?oDSibility is to express 2-r. opinion on these iinai':cinl s;:atemen:.s b2.~d ~n ~~ 2.~cits~

\l,/e CO:1ct.1cted our 2.udits 1n 2.c::orc2.:ice with genei:l11y 8.c~::pted a'..!cilil1g st:l.i1cl::.rc.s. T:lcs::: s::::C2.!GS
require rn2.t \ve pl2..n 2.nd )J~rfo:w th~ au.dit to obt2.in re3..5on2.o1f: J.SS'Jr2...'"'":~~ 2.~out \\'he~~~~ .t~t.: f"::l2.:lc:2.1
$~tc:mcnts ::'T:::: free of :na'l-erial rnisst2~eme:1t. ~'"l audit 1~cludes eX2.rnlning, on 8. t::st b2Sis. e';ice~c~ .
suppor~i...~g the :J.I7l0unts anc.l d.~sc.1ost:r~s 1n the fina.-1cl:J.l Siatc:mC:lts . .Cui 3.udit :\150 ji'..C~L:c.:::, ::.ss.:.:~:\i~~'=:

the accou,:ting princ:pks used and signific:mc estimates mad~ by mam.geme:1t, 2-S '.liell :?os ':','2;'J:?lll'g

th~ oycra]] [ina>1ci3.1 st.-lte:nent pn:s::71t2.tion. \Ve believe L~2.t OUf audi:s provide a re::'5'071::.:;k ':2.jl~ :-8~

(l~:- opinion.

In OU:- report dated February 3, 1999, our opi:1ion on the] 993 fir:.2....jc:al statements \V2,5 q:.:.al:::eci \vit.:,
rt:spec:t ro the acquisition of certz-ill property and equipment totalin~ ? 1.3 billion for whi::;~ the
minutes of the bO<lrd meeting supporting n,e approyal by th~ Company's hoard of c:iir::::;tor~ I-::.Jd ilot

been si91cd. AccQrdingly, the Company should n:..V(; rccognized as ~.sset only th:: advar:ce m2.de lO

the suppliers o.mounti:1g to f'200 million as ofDecc:nber 31, 1998. The financial s~te:7lent~ :1$ ot"
December 31, 1998 include the cost of t.~ese propcrt):";l.lld equipr.le:1t and the corrcspondL-:g liabi!lties

to the supplies ofFI.1 billion, However, as fw-rhcr discussed in !'Jote 3 to L'le financi;d statements,
the acquisitions were subsequently approved in 1999. Accordingly, our pr(;Sc71t opillion 0.-: t:-:e 1995
financial stf\tcmc71ts, as presented nc;"cin, is no lonscr qualifled,

•
In our opinion. the financi3.! stJteme-nts referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, th-;'
financial position of lsi", Communications Company, Inc. as of Dt:ecmher 31. 1999 and 1998. and the
rcsults of its operations and its cilsn f10\~S for tlJ~ y<:ar~ then c;'1dcc in conformity with genera!ly
<lcccpted ilCCO\lllting principles.

..
• PTR No. 963141

January' 7,2000
Cebu City

J:lnm.ry 31, 2000
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Status of Orcr:Hions
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On Dc:ecm'oc~ 10, 1999. the 8ar.gko S::::t:"al ,,; Pilioi:12S (SS?) :::.Js~nvcC ..._,\o;l_ ..~. '-., .._~

C ':'"n - ,.. r - ~-"7,.r\ (" ,..,.....:r~i .... I ;": D"" .. ('I".I~~ .......... i,...'_ __ •• I" -.- ..... '- ..... _.1.\ .1...

1

,:, .-11 ....

,OI'.PC:1; o. a L;~~_-,,, . .J ",,1..0 .. loan ,.om _,~t"... _ I ;:'.-o.;O'd .-\G ·,0 j), :: '"c.jor 3'()C';_:]Q:C:~;.
. , D - . G ,., (D~ '\ ,. r '-. \~'L""ou.gn e 1c .~j2.. Jjj""10.:.-: I'........ ) 0 ... ~(':;-W3i1/. :\ ;:orttOn or th~ pfoce:eds of SC:::1 IU2.n ::::":~c):"::-'::71g

to LSSlS2.2 Ini)}:o;1I,=/2.c; ;-l'~ei·\.:~d in 1999 ana \\'2.5 '..l~ed to scttl~ (l ;Jort1on of l;l~ CO~i?3.ny'; ~s.~t

due oolig:uions to it;; sU;J~l;cs (see ~o:~s 5, 7, :l;;Q S), A..n al:lOU;1, 0: lJSSl G.~ :niih';1 \,..·ii: 6~

paid to the supph~;- 2.$ soon ~s ce;-c2.i;-, required J~prO'l~.ds 2.r~ CJct2.Lled. lne b2.13~ICe of lJSS~ l.~

million \vill 0: used to j;:-:2.ncc; til~ COITl:J2...iY·S \vOrk.-1i1g cap:t;].! r~qt.:.~:-t:ilJents.

The BSP approv::.l r~quires that the above [02...'1, with o~igii1~1 maturity Oll D~c:;rnGer 31, ::'000 ;;~J

interest r,"te at 100 basis points over 3 mOO1ths LIBOR, sh<ll!not be paid OD m;:;.-u..--1ly bUt snall 'ue
converted into DT's cquicy in the enlicy ::.tising fro:n t:,c pToposed merger betwcen the Com;J;:':'-!
and Globe Tekcor;1, be., 2.5 may be ",!lovied under exis::ng laws, ruks and rcgui"-tions (~cc ]'J0te

17). Should the debl-,o-equity conversion of the l-:lt:rc :08.:1 :c.i'. to push thiougl1 due to s'Ji\.;'Gr/
limitations, that portio., of thc lO"-fl \"hieh cannot bc 2.cco:JlmacL1tcd as equilj' sb.::!lJ be CUll'ic,,~d

into 2. lO:1g-lt:rm amortizing loan. ..

• In 1999, u'-:c Company Z::1d ilS mctjo .. supplien e"tcred into "-';fecrnenls whic:, resulted ,0 ,h~

following:

;I. Ext-:nsion by the suppliers of rebjtes on th~ cost of prope:rty and ecyipmc:1t and ~c"'ic~s

previously purchased by thc Co;npany amountin\; to USS50S million (J<2.1 oillion), which
w"s subscantiaily adjusted again;:t the cost of the relaId property :J.nd cqui!J~enl.

b. W:livcr by the supp:ic:-s of interc"t ae(;nlin~ on the P:.lst due nm()un:~ ;,..n:ou:1tillg. to US~3·;,:;

million (p-1..1 billion). Of this amount, USS1S.8 million (PG ..15.9 million) W;l, recorded :15 :l

reduction to the related property :ll1d cquiprr.~:,t accounts Jnd USS 18.G million (1'·749 ...1

million) W;IS credited to '.'Othcr Ch:uec$ (Ineol11(:)" J,CI::()unt in tile 1999 St.ltC~C11: of 1112011'.':

'll1d dcltcit.

c, Payment by the Com;::2.ny of USS1S2.2 million (P7.4 billio:l) of P:lst due nCc()unt~ to :h::

suppliers.

d. lZe.sLrue:uring of the re:-n::.inin2 liabilities to the surlllicrs after th~ erf:::,:, of t:,c rco.ltes, \\'2iv::r
or interest al1d pay;-:;C:OlL<; by the CO r1 r Jl1 Y·
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2. Summary of Significant Accounting PoUcies

C~.shEcuivako:~'
oX .\

Tne Coopany con.s:c~:-s 211 nighly liquid Sr.ort-\er.n· i:FeSill1c::ts
mont1s or less from d2.~e; of acquisitio:1 to be cash eqt;;v::.k::ts.

AlioW2.71Ce fcY' Dowbt:\,l A.CC()llD!<;

. The Cor.,pal1y maim2.L-1s all allowance ror Go..:b:ful il::ounts .:It 2. level COQsid~;;:~ .:lceou2.:e to
provide for pote2ti".l '.L,~oi1ec:ioili:y of ,ec~h-ables, ?\b...'""'2.o-~;nQj( :71O"";:O·S on " ~O",,"';~"O:'S h~S'.. .::> ........ , .,1. ........ • c...;.. I..- ....... ,.\..0 ..... vc.. 15
'has'" : .... cto··s ·v·n·,....~ ... .c..'"(,.,.. • • Tn~ C01i C...;hl··jl·~ ~ .• . • ,. l, '
l.:l ........ "" .I. .. ~h..• ..l. ~~.:.. .......... ~ l...... L l.Jlt.. L/ 01 re~e~V::"Oles :!.J."lQ a~ t.;11S l)"js's ?SS .... SS05 ~~... ~ Cl;;~n',2..-'.

of the ex.isi:ir.g ;:,llowance io, doub:fu! 2ccounts. - • .... ~ ~ .. ,- '--",- ~;

Tr:e a!lou.:a.r1ce is ca!c'..!lated based on u".e age -·of the ,c::eivables by aDO"""no- Cl··~....,· -:'~- 0'-
, "" ' ....." i.:::> .... _ ..... JL .I. ,-~_.) .J.

Fovisions on the age c;:.te~ories w~ich t2.Xe ii:to ~cco:.;;-:;t the C07nP2-IY'.:; :-Usto~c::'.l colk:;r..io:J
ex?crie;-;cc. The allo'.va:J.::.e is incrc:lsed by provi~ions 2.r:d red:..:cec. 'oy \Y7iI::-offs. T:-:e 2.SSl1ffi-:Jr:on
forming the c:lsis for tne ~tes of p:-ov"isior..s cppli~d O~ 2g:; C2[~;o:-ics, 2.:-e :ev·ic·',;:ec pcr!od~~Jlly
03..seC 0;;: f2.ctors '..vhich 2.ffec~ t.h~ colicc:ibility of 2.CCGlJ.:1:S.

TDventorie~

Inventories 8.:"e stat~d a~ the lu"ver of cost or m'l:k:.~. COSl is dere:-:-nined by the 'Nci~~t~d :lver2.gc
method.

AlJow2,uCC is provided for decli"e in market vatu~ equiv~knI to the diffC1enc~ bet"',vee71 the cost IIUG
m<JIke~ v::.lue of inY~tories. ',A/hen iI1Yc:1lories arc solei, S>:e rele.':::d aIJoy,r<::nce is rever:;ed i.r. the
same pcrioc..

lnv estmnts
Invesnnc"ts i" shares of stock are carti~d at cost.

PiQPCrtv ilnd EQuipmen \ .
Property and equipmc:1( arc carried at cost tess :lccwnulatd dcpreei;:.tion and Jffi:lrt1Z;}:;O:1. Cost
includes interest and foreign exchange losses on 'oQrrow~d funds used to fin;Jrlce the a::quisition of
property and equipment. Intc~c$t relating tQ the cost of installin3/constructing sigllific2.nt prop~rty

and equipment is capitalized to the extent incurred during the period ofconstr1.lction or in.mll::Jtio:1,

Depreciation ;lnd amortization arc computed On the straight-li:1c method over Ule esti..,:l\ed useful
lives of the assets, or OV~f the lease tCrill, in the case of leasehold im?roverncn!$, whichc\';:r is
shorter.

Minor costS otm.-rinrCIlJOCC llJld repairs an: charged to income f1S incurred; signific.1nt rCrlcwols and
bc::ttcrment$ nfe capitalized. W1\Cll assets arc retired or ot1Jerwi~c disposed of, 1h~ cost and
:lccumul:Jtcd depreciatioll and ..morlizatiofl arc removcd from tlie :lecount, :md :lny resulting )3:1in
or loss is reflected in income for the period.

fu_an.er~tin!3 ~XPC!lSq: :lOrl Deferred Chnrf'..!cl
Expenses jllcurr~d prior (0 the start of full commc.rci:lt operations which h:lv~ becn CJ;>il:lli7.cd (n~t

of prco!Jcr(\tin~ revenues) :lre :tmortizcd over a period of 10 )'c:lrs from the Gtart of regular

commcrci;J! opci2.tiol1s,



Onc>cime :-eg!stTat:on fee:) :-ec::ved tom ce:l2.1n rr;ohil~ 5~bs~:-i'c:...-:-s 2.1: i::clu~ed t:::d:::- ~~t

O e-a-;:1rr - .. " 11,p.~ -1~"'" r.;>I-·,"'c~ cOsts l"''-'l-~''': . r-'" ••• ;.' ~\.... _.. . ,.. I .•P • \.'.::;1 ~ ..... ~t..·"7h ...... ..). • ........... ,;,L"". .h .... _~1\"...:. In. cOnn~,-l10:1 Y'fhn u~~ 2.Cu.U:St~:O!1 0: Sll:)SC:-ID::-S

a~e ch~:r;:c:c tc 01J~:-c.tio~s. SubS~7"lb~: 2,,:c'JisitiOZ1 cos~; l;x::::td th~ o",.p_~;:"""=1j f' -<3'J~<:;-:-:":;~O~ -[' ..:0':'-
..... ~ • • ~.... ", •• '- J. .... -=-'" ~ ....... ~ j j. .... .... -J.

r'3 ven l.: es.

Rf': ri7"e:-.-'f"':":L Cnill
Th~ COmD2.:"I .... 2.CC~l~S :-·:ti:·~~:::~~ costs :~8.ul;-~d to O~ ",.)2.::: to q:r""!iif- j ;...." .... ,;::tl-.7"')'!-""',"o,.r- ":1.--:0-

• ... '. .......... - ....... • ..1 ljL~ --;":- \J) .... _.J .... :..._.

Rc:public ""A..ct (~\.) ~o. 76~1: \\.<-:j,~h :!:o?roxlm:~~~· :h2: a~o~n~ :·c::,t..:ir:c follO\\'l:lg l"r.c p:-o,-,'isior;;
of S~at~rne~t of Fin2..::C12! .~c::o~:-:ti!1g S:.z....-:C2.7i:s (S'FAS) ';'<0. 2~, 'IIZe~~7:n:e:lt Be:;~fi:.s C\lst."
l~TtreCOS'Tdz~j expcne:1ce 3dj:..l.~::rn~:1lS ~~ci pzst se:-vic.e C05~ ai""= ~lno;-~:z~d Qye; the exp~c:ed

remaining wo~k;:lg 1i-"::$ of ell:: e:71ployees,

f.Q,:::<TT; Currency Tr~T1c:;1Cr,Q;ls

Tr~n5ac:ions <.!.e:-:ominatcc in foreign clL,e:l~ies a,-c recordd ::1 ?JliliFpin~ peso b!l$~d on til::

~?~Ch2nge rate: ;Jicvziling at lh~ dete of 0~ tra:1sactions. forelb"1l curn;jjCY dC:lo;7'jin2t~d mOi;~t~r~'t'

asse:s and liabiliti::s are SlJteG at the c"'cn2.ng:: rC.l~ prevail:::g at b<ll2..'1c:: sheel cia'es. [:>:ch:l:-:::::e
&ains or losses ansulg f:'om ti1e slJbseqtlC:1t se'..tkmclH U~ restatC;-l',e:1t of r~ceJv2b]e<; 'l:ld l:abi'ti:i~s
at exct1::.nge r~tes differCTlt from Ulos~ at whicn tne receivables or Iiahilities ere rccoiocd art:

credit,=d or eh3r~ed to CU;-;-C<lt o?t:~atiolls, ~:\ce;Jt for losses f~om foreiS'"71 cu;-;-en~::·-Ge',Oi71ir.2.te:d

liabili,\-es USCG ~o fJOJ:1cc: the acquisition of property and equipment, which 2.re capiLc.:iz~d :lS .o:li.

of thc COSl of th'~ :-elaled prop<:rty and equi[1:7'.ent.

BC(\r1e T~

D~f{'l"rcd t<lX (lS~ct5 ilrlcJ liabililie; are r~cognl2cd for: (I) the future t:lX eonseque:>ccs att:-ibut:lbk

to difference.s between the finaTlcial rcporti<l[; bases of as~cts and li::bilitic$ and thcir rel:.tt;:d ::1>;

bJses; 3t'lcJ, (2) net operating loss ear.yoycr (NOLCO). Deferred tax :lSSC15 and li3bilitico ,lr'~

measured using thc !3X r<lteS <:;'(,pcc\cd to apply to taxJbk inCOi:1:': in the YC:lrs in which those
krnpQrilr-y differences arc ex.pC::Gtcd to be rccovered or settled, t\ \'<:lu3lion :lllow:lTIr.,~ is pro';idd
whcn it is mure likely tJ1!:.n not tn::, some por,ion of or :111 of the: dcrcr.-cd l~': nssc.:ls will not be
rca bed,
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1995

339.162.)5,3

] ",25i. 77! ,583

? l :6,032,536
631,150)11

8'::,676,070
13,:37,S90,259

200.117.:62
Sl.S45.0'::'5

13,~~81~ 17:053
6.'03.726.632

1999

(P221.474.93S)

fll~::;,51:2,0:21
(464,98G.956)

1999

F123,l9/,O/l)
638,73:2,9/1
101,119,733

15~2/5,2S9':;S5

241J76~,779

8~.975.:116

16,466,080,5fJ8
1.88S,912.196

14,580,168,.37:2
3.203.144.47G.CO:1struc:iO:1 i:1 DroSTcss

Fo:-cib'" exc:l2.jlg~ 1(l~.s~s - net
Ii1icrest

.Builcii:1g
LedSe~OJd ir::p:-ov~~~7:~S

Tel~::o~-nunic2.~io:1s eCiuip~c:1: ~..r:d :s.c:l;::ss
OfTic~ fu~itu:'C1 Extt.:rc=s 3,:1d c~\.li?~_e:1:

Tr3.:Js:)or~~tian eouiDme~lt

ProptJt:· and Equipment

In 1999, the Cornp:!i1y and LBNI becJme im'olved i;, ~ dispute, in \J,'!lich bo:h ':--.c Co;r,p:'.:ly Jr,d
LBNI have raised :dle;cd vloht:ul1s by the other p:n"ty I;lfthc terms of the Jr,rec:ncnt entered i:lto.

On Ailril 30, 1993, the Comp:l1\Y cI1tcrcd into a MCll1nrJ:1dum of U:1CCr~.l;l:ldi;j:; (MOli) with
Prospc~ity Proflt:rties $: 1"vbn."Igemcnt Co:-p. (ppyrC) covcrinr; the.: COmp:1:1Y'~ ;JU1"eh:J$t: of ct:rtJill
condominil:rn units at thc Abacus fim.l\ci:'.1 Ccnt':r tot:dinS J!() lO.9mi1\ion, ex-cluding niue­
.addcd l:1:" documcn:'1ry st.1mps, tr':ll1sfer tax, lind ~cgist.r.1:ion fees.

The Comp::!ny has not lIsed the cquitJ:ncnt 2.nd doc~ not $ce :my use for such equipment in the
forC!seeable fururc. t\c;c;ordillf,ly, for conservatism, tht: Comp~:l]' clt:~r::;!;;d to opcrz.:iol1s the llook
value of the liberty microw:J.\'c backlJonc tr;o.i15missiol1 equipment.

On Ap,i1 2, 1')90, thc Corr.p;\;1Y entered ;<1to a \'Iemorandum of A5,e~rr:c:1l (;\10.-\) wi,); LiJ~Y
B:-02.dcz.sting Netv.'ork. Inc. (LBNl), for we pllichas~ :l.id right touse of er,e r:1ic~ow3.vc Q~c:":oo".e

transmission network of LB~l at a contract price of USS1S4 million. 0:1 ,'(hie:" tk Comp2-;])'
. mad:: a downpayrr.c'lt cqui va1e:1t to 20% of the COila-Jct pri;;~. Tne b:ll2.:lc: :lr>1ol4,tinz to
LJ SS 14,7 ::",il \:0;1 h~s not been p3 id as 0: Dcccr:Jbc, 31, 1999 3:1G 1908, 2nd is prese;] :::d as p;:;; af
the "Accounts Payable :2nd Accrued Exp~nses" account in the b:'.I:'.I1Ce sheet:;.

•
•

The minutcs of the board mcdin~ supporting the appro\':ll by the Com[J:\f1Y's \;o:mJ of dircc:o~s

covering lh~ forc[;oing JS5CtS h:lS :10, uecn ~.i!f.1Cd :15 of Fe~r\l:1ry 3, 19C)?, the U;1tC of the ,1uditor$'
origin::1 n:pn;,t on the Deccmher :II, 1993 Cin<!ncial st;'\tcmcnl~. However, these :Icc;,:Ji~iti(1lls were
subscC]ucntly ;lpprovcd in 1999 .
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O~i:cr ::.SSC:S c.onsis: of:

PreopC7c.~ir:g ~xpc~s:::s 2.:ld de :::.;reQ -::'12.rgcs - :1:::
bput t.:!xes
Rcn:zl dcposi:s 2.:ld o~h:-:-s (s~'':: ~O~~ 13) ,.... 0

L-wcstme:1::5 ::1 sh.::lres or stock - 2.t cost
Deferred ;2X 2sse:s (see )iate 11)

5. B;:wk Loans

1999
P602,3~S,634

399,371,742
55,592,660

3,258,::;:30

Pl,060,571,::lS6

1998

.c, 14,30=',560
86,113,499

3,2lJiJ,55Q
126,lOl.026

.?U09,IU6,S6S

Pllilippi>1:3 p~so

1999

U.S DallJ.o
1999 1993

53,000,000 53,000,000 :2,135,79-1,000 2,07:1,635,000

3,336,144 130,593,354
9,94'1,500 1,280,981 400,7,13,4GO 50,14.1,001

8,700,000 340,%\,500
G2,9·!·1,500 66,317,125 2.536,SJ7,-l<lO 2,595.9S3,~55. =

B3::ks
cruse :-'1J.IL':2("<.2... [ntc:m::.:iO~:ll

Finance, L:2. and
\Vcstc:'.cu~c!1:;La..'"1c1~,ba[{,;

Gi ronzor.::-a i::
Prine:;?;;l
Intercs: convend to

pr.r.:::pal
Cittb;\IU:, Nr\
Dcu:sck B:mk t\~:tiengcsclbchJf:

The loans from Ch,J,sc M;m!l;!l1:lrl Il1ternatiol1:J.\ Fi:l;\ncc, Ltd. and \Vcr.tdctlt~chc L:ln,ksb:lI1k
GirollzontT:llc (the B:'Il1ks) represent the proceeds from the short-te01Tt e,cdit f:lC:ility tot;dirlS
USSSO,O millio:J, Under th~ (errllS and conditions of the agreement, th~ IO:ln~ :,m: ~cc\lrcd by :'l

coqJoratc CU~r.UltC::by D1'.

I
I
I
I
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1995

5.9%
6.7% - 8.1'%

7.G%

P4,S57.72.:i.9~7

P..4,350,503,875
J90,205 ,0;1 G

J 8,GGJ,5S0
15,125,92G
21,907,988
41.313.532

1998

1999

5.9%
S.7 0/0

7.4%

P3,351,OSS,171
lC

P 1,916,159,.101
1.235,330,3S4

4S,S3R,590
25,28G,507

9,719,517
115,753,692

1999

Tr:\dc p:1.Y<lblcs (see NotC3 1 :lnd J)
Accnlcd expenses (sec Notes \0 :1.:1d is)
Refundable deposits
Interest (sec: 'Note 5)
RelC';1tioll
Others

Ch25~ Mannanan inte;-naiion2.1 fin<Jncc, Ltd. aild
Wes,deu:sehe LailcesbLl:lk GironzQ",rr2.1~

Citio2.r:k, NA
Deutsche Ba:lk Aktjcnges~l!sc:":crt

. 6 .

On Novemoer 4, 1999 1 i~;c: 3c.ng~o Ser:~~llig ?~i:pi:~25 (3S?Y 2U:J!"o\'~d ~h:: exte~;to~. of t;~~

:-:12 ~U:::-:J cia;:e of th~ i02T1 flo:7l O~:ob~r 28. 1999 :0 j 2rnJ2jY 27. 2. CoOO.

As ciseuss<.:d in Note 1 to th:: fin~:lcj:!l s;Jtcmcnls, th,~ COrnp:lilY, ill 1999, p:lid P2.S billio:1 of its
fl2.s: c~c r.::cc pJ),<,.bl::s wd f:r.Jlit.::d :lg:c:::n~n:s witn :11:'.jO: su?p\ius on tllC ;::sr.I.:c:'.:;i:l'~ of '.~'.<.:

btercs: on the loans ue paid as these be::o~:: c·x. Accru~d interest p:lyabk on L'-l:.: Jbo\'C 10~r;s

arnount~J to !225.3 milliorl a;;d P15.1 million;Js ofDec~:-nbc:- 3i, 1999 end 1998. respEc,iv;::[y, and
are i.ncludec as pa:i. of tb: "Accou:::s P3yable 2.r.d Accnlt:d Exp·.:ns~;;" 2CCOLU1, in th~ b21:1i1C~ sheets

(see Note G).

i\ccoun: p:1\'nblc and :lcerucd cxnC;lSr.s consists or:. , '

Th~ ?~::Lc:?al a:nount of !;-l~ C2::'~ l02l~s and u:1?2.id i:lt~:-cst cO:J\'entd to p:-~r1~i;J21 De27" ;:-:i~:-::'s: ....

prev2.ili7:g rn~rkc:r r2.tes~ \='-'hicn i:l 1999 2nd 1995. \,':re 3S follo\vs:

Tn~ 10;:;: :i"0i:1 Citib2.r:.~~ \·~·2S SL:D3:2.:l~:,::,l]>· ;]\':liJ~,: Iii D~C:~:7:b~:- 1999
1

2.1',8 1::; ciL.:~ 0:; ~O\·~:l",':J~; .::,

2000.

G. Aeco U 11 ts P:lyab Ie ;'\ nd Aecru cd Ex p CflSCS
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19931999

S,135.572 'C,?) ,'::Jilj'--

5.016,''7] i,5S~ ~:l

SGG. -;: 93, S9S ,.u ~ ,.:) :5.5:; :3

270.$01.31 ~ 973.53~.-:6~

,43,920,892 2,5~S.6~r~,2~O

1.159.139,':09 992,161,'::'6 I"j'
67,235,9:3 2~0.3~2.295

193.3S0

i 2~.;O~.9:9
2~.99~,6G::'

6':':,SOl.2S:3
25.':':5.:0.3

5.S'7.10S

US DoIL~.:

1999 1995

"1("1'" " ..... ,..
.. \,J.J, i ~:J

12~,~i9

7i~~50:i51 2~6.:~~.,S~ t 3.121.093.273 9,533.~39,/7S

6:'>~OD,~~6 :2~~.9~ .. t15 2.31~,613.1S.J 9.6:7.383,:.1lj

15.0~ J. 0D;; 20:3. 1::':) 606,,~ 8:3.095 I .95 ~ .~ S:

21.509,12~

6,:19.9G?
13,~6Q,..i92

:::S.76~,192
1,66S.~6S

On l'iovcmbcr 28, 1997, with SicnlwS (or the sup;'ly o( equipment ~I~d reluted scn'ic,~s

covcrin;; the GSM Network Expansion Prozram. covering, but 110t limikd [0: h:1se station
subsystem, mobile sc:'yicc switching center, vi:)i:or luc:\tiol1 register, hom:: \0(;3.[\011 rc:gi~lc~

and opcr:\tion sysu:ms,

LEC

LeS5 ::c.:-:-=;-:: po;-:\O:l

Long-(e::~ P0(l:~~

x C~il·S - Sl~s:s It II 2~:: III
!...l::~::~ Tc::::"...-:olcg:~s,h:. (L-..:::;-.'';

A)::l;el S~L A....'<.:.it7:3"s"llsc:-.~:;(.-l..!c:-.r::)
ko;]: A!::i::::g:s:12s:i1afi (K:O;]:::)

Digital Mi::~o'.vav:

Co;-pc~ario:1 (D\!C)

Ot[',~:>

c.

c, On t\"b.v 9,1997, with Alcatcl for the s\lpply and inst3\lat~on of 72 basc t7?,nsc~i\'e~ sl:1tiQl1s

and 8 -bas.z s'3.tion cOlltrollers rebting to Stase :3 of th~ global system [or l11Gbi\(:

communications (GSM) project for a contr<'.ct ;Jrnou:1t of USS:39.0 millioll, as rC\'isecl,

d, On June 2,1997,:ls :J.l1\wcbl, with Krone for Lhc supply :\;1'1 inSl;1112.lion of 3:2,550 \'.~rclcc;s

loe:11 loop lines witn 42 units base station tr.\cccli fur a COllt1';-"ct :llno\!nt 0f USS?0.0 11;\lli0:1,

as revised,

b, On July 13 ar~d IS, \996, with Sier.,cns and Sie:ne:1s" Inc. lOr the inst2.11<::ion of' 2.00l::

]50,000 fixed li:1e te1ephO:ie connectio;1s a..'1d outside pbnt ilCiWO,k. re::pecti·;c:y. Tile ft,::t
:lr.d sccond pn2.ses of Lho;:sc contracts cOinT'"is:: aO'Jut 20S.190 lilles for a conu~ct :c.r.,ount of

uSS232,O million, as revised,

3.. 0;1 ;:ebru 2.0' 2.:;,1996 . .'.., 2.:neTldd, with Lucent fo, i'il::: lr.:::i'.lbioil of Joout 350,000 1::,::U
line te:ei'1one connectio:is. Th: first· 2-nei sc:o:ld ph2.ses of trets contract camprlS:: 3boui

120,000 lints for:> COiit72.Cl amnun\ of USS \ 76.0 r.\:,lliOii, :::5 revised.

Tne CO~P::':l:/, iii. cOr:1ph2..:;c~ \\'1th L~'-i~ rcq\.~:le:T1~:Ii.S of its ?:-O\1~5:07".::d .A.u~·no::L~-=S 2S a c:::lju:~r

mobile tele;JilOne se;-·,:ice (C1\FS) 2.r:d int~~2.tio:l2.1 pteW<1Y ;2.c!~f';' (jGF) O'OC'2.t8', 'O:ilt~,d ;",0
cont:-actS \vith fOi~i~! suP?11 1.!js s'Llbj-=:~ to ce:-:~:;; :~:-i"7'.~ 2,::c CO:l~:ili0:iS ~s i7:uh1211y 2§;:-e:d 12pCJn

by the pz.;cies:

Due to foreign Suppliers



Y<::lr Ended Oecl!nJhcr 31

SUPPLEiYIE:"TAL DISCLOSL'RE OF
CASH FLOW ISFOR.:\1ATIO.:"

. 2 .

I' ~~~"1 :

I
I
I

In'~'~s' raid curing the yea.

I
I

SVPPLEME:\TAL SCHEDrLE OF \O~C..i.SH

ISYESTI:"G A~'D Fl~·.-\\Cr.'-;G ACTIYITIES
R.c:duClion in propGry 2.;'lQ cq'J:P::~Ci1; 0;; ~ebClte5

c;\t-:=71dec by for'.:-ign ~U?pij~;,"3

Li2.oility \0 su?pliers arisi:lg fiOi:; 2.cq:!!5i,io~s

ofpropc:'"L;: Clflei cqt;ipment
.-'\ciditions \0 riO;:J~r.;· and cquipr::::?nl C'.lC :0

foreig:1 e,\ch:Jng~ 105ses rcl:'l-:d to :'orc:p
C;JiTcncy d~:1or-;-:i:l2.ld p2.y~ji~:s

~2.690.203.3S~

950.7.:19.750

~4':; ..:' 12.021

1SO.891.S2~



'. \

... : ':: r

53,1l-"',385

63.9%.300

S9"-.035.1~91

.:; 19,00.3,;08

502.115,628

'7,951,367

876,'10-1,967

3,377,6\ 7,()G9

?!295,599.351

1,309106.8()3

9,627.333.41 \

4.S57,72'-i.9~7

8,0 I 8,348,650
(4,640,731,581)

17,583,312.841

P2,S95,9SJ.855

1999 1995

-----------

52,293,3S9

47,320,022

49,3 (10 ,990

911,263,819

606,-185,095

530,14S,652

171,630,150

809,373,337

9,52S,710,299

2,514,613,183

~1 03,706,.337

3,932,387,466

1,1$4.323,2.35

3,351,OS3,171

1,060.:371,586

8,018,3'18,650
(7,107,OR4,S31)

17,733,312,343 19,G"::~,1~3.6::;S

~2,536,537,460

J?20,023,:Z07,GG9 1121 ,S"-5,2SG,2<1~

~20,on,207,669 F21,S45,2S6.1J.l
--=j •

By _

LIABIUTlES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

Toen1 Current Linbilitie:;

of~22_508.613 in 1999 2nd ~7,363.091 iil 1998

Current Liabilities
Bank loc.ns (Note;; 1 and 5)
Accounts payable and acc:-ued expenses

(t\ot~s 1,3,5,6,10 and 15)
Traffic sctt1cmCill5 payable - nct ()f traffic

serc!emenrs receivable (Note 12)
Current portion of due to foreign suppliers

(Notes 1 and 7)

Due to Foreign Suppliers - net of cwrrcnt
portion (Notes 1 :md 7)
!

Due to Affiliates (NOl::S 1 :mu S)

Stockllo1cJcn;' Equity

C:\pit<J.l stock (Note 9)
Deficit

Dcf'crrt;1! Income T;t:\: (Nole 11)

P,openy alld Equipment - !J~:

(~otcs 1,3,6,7, S, 1:3 and 16)

Other Assets, net (NOles 4, 1 1 and 13)

ISLA CO:vL\IU!\ICATIO!\S (:0;\'1 PAl\"';~:\0:Pt~'.'d : :'l' 1... ,.1 ~~;I,::::JC:;~ :ur
SA LAi\C t: SH t [TS ';XrJOd u..:;Ud <;'::-'4';::;:-::;; ~dl.

OthCT Ct.:rre:'rr assets - n::t of 2Ilov""JZlce fo:'" Go\.:otfui
3.cco~mts of~11,1j3.] 19 !r', 199Y and
?7.000.000 in 1998

sceIlcr;;Cilrs p::'y2.bk (l\Ol~ 12)

I:-:vei1tories - net of all 0 W<l.n:..: e for decline in vah:e

.."\SSETS

Current Assets
C3,~h and c2.sh ~quiv~le:;:s

T:-~de receivables - net of Clllo·"'·<).l1ce for dOl.:ati'L:l
2c:..:ownts of~1,465,653)27 in 1999 3",d
~S21,c.07A3J in 1998

T:2.ffic se:::lc:T1e~:s :~c~iv~b1c:: - ~i.c..:t of t7:..f.t1C

I

11-,'

••
••

•
••
•••I
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By _

1999 1998

4,640,7:'1,531 1,1'::'5.615.15::1

F7,107,084,831 ?4,Gc,O.n 1,5S]

I
I

••••
•.'
•••

REv'El'-iLmS (Note 12)
Tr2.:1smissio:1

Nonr:2i1Sm!SS ion
Le2.se

TR..\FF1C COSTS (No,;; 12)

OPERATL".'G EXPE::\SES (Notes 1, 8, 10, ]J 271d 15),

LOSS FROi\I OPERe".TTO:\S

OTHER CH.-\RGES (INCOME) - -;\e::t (:\0,e5 1 ;;.no 16)

LOSS BEFORE INCOi\TE TAX

PROVISIO:'l' FOR INCOi\lE TAX - Def::r7ed (Not: 11)

NET LOSS

DEFICIT AT I3EGI.!\:'iL.'\'G Of 'YEAR

DEFICIT AT ENTI OF YL\R

See accolllpc.lIyifl:~: Nol-c.( In f"ill=:ocia! S(..:r",r.~lIl.r.

¥ 1,/93,960,0:.'7
1,079,178,140

36,476,526
2,909,61C:,SLl3

. 714,019,261

1,195,595,542

4,553,123.307

(66,636,531)

2)90,891,234

17:5,462,016

2,466,353,250

~ ],02S.500.921

7\ 7.378,60S
61.S07.661

] ,S07.6S7, 190

985,342,574

2.795.2.:11,211

1,,~09.S9S,63;

6~2 .6:; 7. 8~6

2 ..~9S, 116,427
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ISl.A C00rL\IU~IC.-\T[O~SCO~\IP.';':,\Y. I:\C

STATEi\JENTS OF CASH FLOV/S

\"C:lr Ended De;:~mbt:r3j

199Y 1995

~1.5!9.9~4

778,.·:96.696
266.:S5,i97

. j5.5-;3.399

(.53 I,! i 7.505)
! .:.1.657.1 i 9
Gi ,0/5.28 1
(.c.652,/l ~)

(7 !':;,559,520)

(1/9.99.2.22J)

/7,040,599
15, j45,522

1,794,724,075

648,.:389,013
175,462,016

(103,697,0"; 1)

(1,205,549,671)

(1 ,03~,615,523)

(122,11S)
(1 ~3,59S)

(111,776,969)

(1,250.943,328)
45.393,657

(Pl A66,353,2 50) (::<2 ..:!.9~.1 i GAl;)

lnVe:1IOr1eS

TruGe rec::=iv~bles

Dep:-ecia~or1 2nd 2::10rr:zai:lOil
Pro\ision ~or ciot,;o,~·..:[ ",ccot,;n,s
ProvisioJ1 f<.Jf c.,-,f~:7d ii1l:0i7)l: l:::.x

Unrc2.\izcC. foreign excn2.ngc g2.::1
Amortiz...:.tiOi1 or p,eoper~tii1g expenses 2:-:d

,. ,'I'QcIe:7:=w. cn2rges ,
Provisiori for de(;h:~e 1:1 v21ue of In'Y'e~:o:-:es

Changes :n OP~:2.IL~g 2SS~:S and li2.biliries:
Dccre2.se (i;;,crc3.se) if'.:

CASH FLOWS FRO)l OPER..-\TIj\'G ACTMTIES
Net loss
Adjuslmcnts to ,c:::o~cile net loss to r:et c3.s:,

used in ope,:=.:ir:g 2.ctvitics:

CASH FLOWS FROi\'1 1?'iVESTI~G ACTIVITIES
Additions to proP::"'1 aild equipl11e:lt
Decrease (increase) i..:1 other assct~

Net cash uscd in inves,:::g 3.ctivilies

Other c-..:.rren: ass:::s
Incrc:lsc (deere2-.';c) in:

Accounts paF·bk am.! acc.-ucd C;";pCilSCS (1,511,43-1,180) 173.fi7S,S66

~-:-_;--_T7r-;-;l_ffi_1c_se_L-::c,I,-e~m--:e_n-::crs,-p~.a~)~'a_b_l_e: -:-::-:-::4-=O-'-;,3~0~S..c.'~1O::..:5=-:---:-:- .150, 16S.:2 j .2
Net cash used in opt:r2.ting ac:ivi:ies (2,477.073,349) (1, 11.:.1.~72.l99)

I
I

CASH FLO\VS FROM FL'I.-\NCI..:'iGACTIVITIES
Increase in due to an ;lfiili;:;kd company
Decrease in due to foreign suppli::rs
Payments of bank loan~

Proc~cds from h:J.nk 10:1::5

Net C<lsh provided by financing activities

EFFECT Of EXCIL\(\;CE RATE CfL\:--iCES
ON CASH A.ND CASH EQUXVALE:'-iTS

NET DECREASE IN CASH AND
CASH EQUlV ALENTS

CASH A!'.'TI CASH EQtTIVALEi'<'T,S AT
nEGIl'iNfl\G or YEAH. .

CASH AND CASH EQ'()rV,\.LE~TSAT
END OF \"EAR

(Camd forw:lrd)

8,677,317 ,~02

(5,021,280,687)
(525,456,160)
400,743,460

3,531,32-J,OOG

(.:IO,SSl-l,OOl)

295,599,351

£11U3,70(;,337

224,194.305
(297,235,~97)

l.253.764,373
1, l.'W,722,7S 1

1,1133,900,513

P295,599,352
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I
I
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I 8. Related Parry Trans2.ctions

~9S,~S3, ~ S5
38 ~ ,0 1:),;~.?

9.528,/1 0.299

L:l0.312..J9~

5Q9.91'7.:)~2

453,869,699
7.3~?J":S.';66

1993

11.6:55.1 j Co

9,7:;:;,472

US uoll~j

1999

30,039,019

12.655.210
11,336,910

182,375,0:?-0
Te::~-:ic:\l ;:;::::5

Lo~ from D'T.f>...

?::.y~~k to D L

LOZ:1

.Ach·2.:-'.c':s fo:: ;:)L':ich2.s( D f

Technic:'.! [ce~ charged to operations amounted to P232.8 million Jnd ~259.7. :~1ilJio;1 in 1999 ;1r,d

1998, respectively.

111C Comoanv and DT entered intO a Technical Assi.<;tancc AgrccmcIH pursuwt:o which D1' will
orovid:: 'for'"- tee tcehnieai ;:,dvisoi)' scrviees re\:ltinfj to fin:tnci:tl, hi\1.iTlg Jnd jnfo;m;-.t:o;\
~;'.na~e'mcnt syste'rils :md plannmg sc~iccs; pcr50rU\~\ sCfvices; rC~lllatorj p1tlnnin~: and
rt'\ark(;tin~ resc;lren 5ervicl.:s to r;n;:,ble the Comp"-ny to comply with it:.; Provision;'!l ..\\.\t,,",orillc5
and Ccrtiticiltcs of Puuiic Convcnicncc ilfld Nccessity. -lllC A~reemcnt i:; for :1. jleriod of t:1I'<.::': (3)

years from October 29, 1996. r(;ncwablc upon muluill consent of the pUlic.s ;md su'oj::ct Lo th~

Ilpproval oftne Philippine Technology 'fr:>':lsfcr Registr'J. The p:trtics have <lgreed to the rene\\':\!

'of the agrecmcnt Il!J to Dccember 31.2000.

111e loan f:-om DT:\. r:::preseiltsi:h: 2.r..Qunt rcc::ivcd iil 1999 on tile USS2400 miliion s:,~rcho\dcr

]oa..l, intended for con'JeTsion to equ i ty (see Note 1).

The Com;n.ny avai1:d of rlon-int:rcst bearing ad\·Z:.r:c~s from DT for

~nd equ:?me:<t.

The loc.i1 fro:n 01' bc:;,rs \;1tC.CSt ~t 2.:1 an:',Uz:'1 rZ:.t~ s:::t (it 6 mOilins UBOR US do112.r r2.t~ D\US '"'

margin of2%, and is payable on July 31, 2001.

II

••
•
••
••
••
••

•
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9. Capit3.1 Sioe!.;

Capit21 s,oc~: co"sists 0(:

.:".ll she-T':s I-:2."'c :h::; s::..~c :-1g:-::5 2...r:.ci priYl1e~~s, exce;J: ~~2.: on1y ?};il:??l7":e 112.::0~2.~5\ 25 c~:i~=::: ~::;;"

Phiii;;;,i:1e L2\\'1 s~::dl 'De q~,jc!if\eC: to 2:;qt~i:-el OW7l or :lcld C~:'.ss ",.\1l 2~d "C" .;:.... J~~5.

I
II
I
I
II
I

Au':-:.orized - l,~92,000,000 Sh2;~S

lssl:d - 1,000,000,000 s:-:::.r~3

~x:noriz~d - 1,000,000,000 S:-:2~es

Issllec - 720,000,000 shares
Cl2.SS "e" - ~O.l°pal vaiue

.A.~:horized c.:1C issl:cC - 80,000,000 sh::.;cs
.A.ddi,;o:-;'2.1 ;)aid-in C2.:J\'21

Pl,OOO,OOO.OOO

720,000,000

8,000,000
6.286.796.2~6

8,Ol-t,796,2~6
~ .:::::., .:..iii ~""'"-- .... -, ...... ..,

}2S.018,::3~8.650

I
II
I
I
I

10. Retirement Pho

The CO~P~:l)' provides fo-:- th:: csti;-n2.tec ~:::rci7lcl:: (:os~s r~qui:-:d to b: paid u:1c.c:- ?, ..A... 7641 :0
qU3.1ifyi.rlg ~rnployc:;s. Retirement expeLs;: 2.mou;-,:~d to ~17,9 million in 1999. Based 0;; the
actuarial estimates perfor.ned by an jndt:p::ndcnt 2.C;-J2.'y as of July 1, 1998, cornpuiec using the
project::d unit cxdit coSi mctncd, the unf.mdd .?ct"'..J2.rid acc,ul.:d li2.bih')'· emo'.;n(d to
P20,730, j 00. Tne prir,ci;nl s.ctuarial assumptio:ls used to determine r(;ti,cn;c:l, costs \:.'~,e a sabrv

incre2.sc of 10% per year and r::tlJ!"7\ on plan Jssets of 12% p~r :·ear. -

As of JzIi;.l2ry 31, :2000, tnc fo;mal adoption of a nonco;ltn'outory defined 'oCilcf"it pellsion pbn
covcri:1g substantially illl of tk Company's employees is still SL:bjccl to trlC 2.pprov3.1 or tnc

Company's Board of Directors.

11. Iucol1lc T:1.\

The componc:lts of thc defcrrcd t2.X :lsscts (included un~er "Other ..... sscts .. nccount - sec Not·=. '1)

unclliaoili:y arc us follows:I
iI
II

•

Ddcr.cd tax ;I:;sclS

NOLCO
Allo\',:ancc for doubtful accou:ltS

and others

Less v:!iU2.tion allowance

Defer-cd tJX liabili\y
R:alized for::ign eXCh~Jl;:;C losses· nel

1999

Pl,G:22,9S·\,30S

489,587,079
2,112,571,387
1,7%,287,898

.105,G-1-\,479

1998

PG9S,400,551

286.859.780
9S5,2G0,331
859.159.305
126,101,02G
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onwards:

I
I,
I

.,
<...

b.

c. I . . • I - _. .

:~~~51~I.0:1~~"'tlhe ~~P~O~·.~~,~~~~;~~~~l"[~;"O~~~:,,.~O:SCd .u~) r::O:1~::?~ \'cj~e 0;' C7'j::~;;: b~nd'jt;
",.c..l.e;) .0 '-"':,.oy,,~s (.x__ y ' c<.. ..., _.;u lll~) c.C llo_ ,OI)O"'.'::1g r'"t~s: J'-,'/O I:, \ 998,3.3%::1 1999.
~~d 32~·'S i:1 2000 2:1G Gn\\-.:~cs:

II
II

d.

I2.:lU2.i/ ]. 1995.
0:1 \V2.iCS; 2.::ci,

;. 1999. :lliC

II
I

T:ie reco<:ci!i2.:ion of ,he 'oe:le:t. [,0;;< defe ..eci i;:co,-:-:e :2:-: ();; l()ss ;"cf'cJOC i;l':Ol,,~ l"X co:,;;:.::~,,:-c :;:. ' .. -- . - , . .
tne S~2rU.~OJ)/ ~2X ;2~~$ ~o the P;'O\'iSiO~ lOl' o~rerrco Ji1CO~lC ~~X repo:-:ea Jil l~~ S:2~e~~';"'.:s 0:4

1;-:::01::::

2nd de::cit fo110·,\'5:·

II
I
I
I

tax ,ates
Add (d~duc::) income (2.,\ effect of the follo\vlng:

ValuGllo:1 allowance on d~re:7cj lax asscts
AdjusL71~:1t due to t;-;e chiln;e in income ,ax

r~:e:s for tcmpo:-Clt): differences in the
ex;)~ct:,:d ve::l,S of recove0' or revers::ll

Int::rcs', incon~::: alrc2clY subjected to <'. f;n<:! (<1:i.

12. Interconnection A:;:rcclllent~

lYY9

~---90Al0-)\J./:J~, ~'f,. I

912,~7G,2G9

23,0:';) ,695
(4,05U;:';1)

.56,070.':; 1S
(lS.?12.2:S J )

~~2.579.9j.1

I

I
II

•

The COr.1})<1ny !l;lS c:i.\~tinu interconnection and intcn1:lticllli11 roami:13 <lgn:emcn:; "';ith v:lrio,IS
foreign tclccom:-:-:l.1nici1tion companies. 111e ag-r::crnents providc for. amOll£: olliers, l~c s!;;\ri:1£ or
loll rC','[:llles derived from tne usc of the [Jcilitics of thcst,; cOI1l~a;\ics.

Pursu:mt to E.O. No. 59, thr.: Comp~ny h:ls exisling inlcrconm:l.:lion ~gTCel11t.nts \l/it11 \':\rious
. domestic cJ:Tier~. L:nder cr.'::iain ter.ns <lnd conditions, for the int::::'cClr1l1Cetion of tne. Co:-np:lnY'$

n:lliol1wide eylTS, LGf, 1001 cxcbncc Pond paf::,ing system. Under the JgrCC:1~c:1(S. rh~ Company
is subject to ceria ill inkreO:1.nc.:ction and access c:l<lrgcs.



I
, 1

t~: e:OIt'::7'.'...;:"'; iC~:: O~ s.

.0lil

C.O. No. 59 i:s ::7lpi:~:rj:!:lg g,...!.~·j::i:;:s is~~:': ():"i FCDit..:.:::-y 2~ .,:,~ 1"1,, !.. 1 () ........
~ ", .... \U ~""'I./ _-,. ~~").~~

n:~"?~::~iv~]y. ~;,,~s.::"ib~ tr.~ CO:7'I;)~I~Ci:' ~:1~e::O:1r'le;..~:()~ of 3.~~horii'.~d :;Jt.::'lic ~c~L:;..:a:7'~;:-'j:"::":jC2.::C::3

c~~:?'"~ :? l!:1i"'~~sal1y ac:::ssi"o!:: ~Tld LJly l;1ic.:g7c.t:::C :-;;::io;,";.;:::~

reie:0!11mUnic~:i()ns ~t,;:'NOik ~;ld th~:-:J:' <:i1Couj"~~:

I
I
I
I

13. Lcase Commitments

I

", ,

b. .~ new op::r:'.to~ of an [GF in Cebu on a nonpionc::r ":'.ocus.

98.-4 ~~illio;a

9~.9 ::;il\io:l

10ci.3 :-:lil\ioil
110.2 r:1iiiio;1

2002
200]
200~

:woo
200)

C. .~l c.xpa"dir.g operator, 0;1 a nonpion~ei status, of public t:::1:::ellmm'.J:lic3.tions services.

a. A ne'N operator of c~rrs on a nonpioneer starus,

On July 14, 1997, the COll1j1::ny was assessed by the !'lIe for itddition:tl superVISion an:i
rt::gl:l:tory fc~s a:,lou;lting to P.ll.l million. TIlc a~~eSSll1ent w:\s bJscd all Section 40(1.:) of \;1':
Public Service Act, as :H:1cndcd, 3t l.,'"1C rate of PO.50 fo~ each P100 m J fr:'.ctici!1 thereof of tr,c
cilpital ~l()ck subscribd or p:lid.

The C:ompa;1y has not ;lVailcc\ of any ine~11tivcs on its SOl n:gistntion. U1C la:.; e;~l:;nptio~

bcnefits previously a\"ailcd wac by virtue of the Comp3.ny's lcgisbtiv:: fr~nchisc, ruli::;;s of LM,:
Dep::.:;mcnl oC Finnncc Jnd t:;c Burc?u of Loe:!1 Govc;-;i;\1cnt-finanee,

'I' "

Tr.e Cor.:par.y is regist::.:::~. \\':lh :h:: BOr wld(;r lr.~ Om;;ibus l;i\'C"sl",e:lIS Cod:: 0, 1%:
(ot....,~.-wise }.:nO\Y11 as Execuriv~ Ordc~ (~.O.) No. 226J as fol10\'.'s:

- .
l:-:~ E.p?:-OXlt':l2.te. 2,:;"'T]U?1 2g:f~g2:~ ;-e:l:~1 comn-::r;:-:::::1ts 0:: exi5~:i;g :~as-= 2;:·ee:7l~:::'; 2.:"= ::5

fol1o'.'.·s:

15. Contingcnt Li:lbilitics

14. Registrations "ith tIle Board of In\'cstm~nts (DOl)
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lJ. Lease Commitr.1ents

9:.9 rr.iiiio:'.
9S.4 il1il\ion

1O~,3 l:1illicil
1i 0.2 Ii1 i l1 i0 11

fl \ 06.') i7:iilicll

,',, -
I . \
r ~

2000
2001
2002
2003
200:<,

,',

A nc',',' Goerator of ([\iTS on::l nonoio:1ce, stams.. '.' ..
.... ,:

a.

c. An expanding operator, o~f nonpio;\(:e~ status, of public tckcllmmU;1ic2.tion5 services,

'::1. A new opcr3.to~ of an IGF in' C::bu on ::l nonpioncc~ st2.tus.
"

111-: Comnany has not ;wailecl' of any incentives on '\:5 B01 registration. Tn~ t.2.x e,v,cmution
I 7' .. •

benefits D~c\'iously availed wcre by virt\lC of the Company's legislativc (r;>,nchisc, rulinns of ',ll::
• , " CJ

Departmenl orFinuncc and ~h~,~urcau ofLoea! Govc:'11mcnt·filll1tlCe.
,~. ' " .

~~ :~

Tne Comp;:ny is lcgistcrd;' w\[h the BOl u;lder the Omnibus In'.'\.'5t",;:;1;5 Cod: of 1987
[Ol.'lc;wise known as Ex.eCll:1 ve·OrCcr (E.O.) ~Q. 226J as follows:

..~... , .

On JLlly l·~, J997, the COlllpJny was assessed by the NTC for "c\ditiollJ] superV\Slon <\nd
regula tot)- fces amOun ting to P \1. 1 m ill ion, The asseSSlllcn t was based Oil Sec ti on ~ O(c) 0 f thc
Public Service Act, as amended. at I..~C r~tc of PO.50 fo, c.len P 100 ()f :\ frJe:iun tn::,cof of the
c:lpital stock subscribed or p:lid,

T:"1e E.p?roxi::::'2.t~ af1__.ual z;ggTe~2:~ r::::l~2.~ c:c,mm::::1~~:s o:-~ ~X~S~lj~~ :~2S~ 2;:-e~::-:::::;-::5 2:'"~ 2:3
follows:

::.0. No. 59 2.:-:d its ii.il)k:7':=l~,jl~s g:!!'':=:l,,=S issuec ():1 F(;br;.;2.~y '.;;. ,-.~ Jul" ') J 10.9<
i"~S7"1:c~j\/c:Jv, :)r~~c:ibC' the cO:71:)l:lso:;' ~:-.:ercoj'"lJje::i()rl of aL;~:~ori/.~c VL:~l"lc ....!·:.~(~r·O~~~I~~l:C-·.:o· ~;~

~. • J • '" ;-. , ..... _1",0 ~I.~.i ..... c:~ . . 1:'-

C2.1T1erS lJl ord~-:- to C;'"~2:~ :1 Ll~IV~:-52.1::)I' a:c:::ssi:,l~ :!nd fully l~:Cg:-:1t~c nC1tion\:""Ic.~

t ,.1,fA':.O,.,.,1""""·'~!;lic2·.1·on.. c n'c~wn-,'," ~;-;d t:,=:-:by c:;-,co~:-, ...,,~C" ~ t ~, -,J' ···._,t~ . .
- -- - ..J. v t\ .1 - ~=_ h-.1. c~.':.::- u y _ S:Cl(J;"" 1:1\':S~~1~::': ii:

-, C ' . 'o::-'_~ " ' ., ,.
1 r:~ .OrnpC.~I:v' le2.ses cert~:il !.~lv,- 2nG Owi~:SS c:nt::rs. SV:ltCrl.lrlg ce:~:~=--s ~:l:: 02.5~ l:"2~SC::;\'c;,"

5t2.tion c~lJ 5i~~s ~nc~r v2.rlou; lease 2.Ge::~~nt5 for :;e:-iods of on:. to ;1jr;i"., ')'0;:-:;: -':]'T""I.::lo"'.;;:'::J'j.::a 1'~"\O~....., . =.~ '- .. _."'" -~"'l

. !7'1TJt~..:.?l ~;;~(::7:~:;l of the ::Oi'1t7'c.c:::"'.g P2r::~S~ Tii~ 1~2s~ 2g7e:::r~~:lI5 g~~e=-~l:y leq'..l:~::: c~:-:a~~

2.CO~ij:S of s~::~riry deposii:5 2~d ::"~\'::'::C~ Le~!als \vhic;, .?J·e· incluced iJ: :he 1I0!;~:r .~.ss~~s"

2.cc..:O~711 ill '(:--1: ·:)2.!2..n:::.~ sh.::eL~.

15. COlltillgCI1 t Li:lbilitics

14. Registrations nith the Board of lnyestments (1301)
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];2011::1::S2.SS~:Scurren:y

1999 1995

;~\
US Peso L;S P::50

! ,', DoIb, Ec]\li\'3Icnl Doii~; EGut\'~I'.:nt

Assets
T:-alli: sent~:Tl~::.t; r~cci\"able d,215,699 169,334,241 2,39S,161 93,75S,S17

:' ~
LL;.b.llLU.~~

B.:'.nk 102.:1S 62,94·1,50 0 2,536,537"160 66.]]7,12:1 2,595,983,855
Traffic sc.:tlc~<:r'.,s payable :3 ,60~ ,5G~ 145,256,362 6,172.J7': 2d l ,62 I ,1~ 9 5
Accou;,\ts p:1)':lblc and

~cc:ucd expense5 17,J91,0.j9 700,888,976 67,761,39·\ 2,652,519,765
Due to forcil;11 suppliers 77,<150,'151 3,111,09S,278 246.14~,S4 \ 9,635,339,778,
Due to c.ffiliaIC$ 236,456,159 9,528,710,299 22,383,682 876,1104,967

397.848,327 16,031,491.875 40S.7S,:J.S 16 16,001.809,863
N(;t foreign Cu.-n::1cy

D:=:!onU:lJ.t'~d Li~billti~s ,393,632,628 15,862,607.634 406.3S9.355 15,90S,1 J 1,286
".

o?cr,Hiol1s.

FO;'ci~I1 C~:chilI1ge ~pin$ 3.nd lo~.~'es on thr. n:5tatemcnt of foreis:! currency denominnted li;1bilitic5
u~~d to fil1:1ncc the acquisitiorEand in5talbtioll of property t:nd CC]uipm~nt amollntinE; to lQt1J.5 .
million nnd PS8A rnil1io~ i~"lcj:99 nnd 1998, respectively \....ere recorded ,:5 iHI nddition to the cost
of th~ approprbtc propcl'ty a~~: equipment ;ICCollnts, The forcisn cxchansc diffcrcnti:l1!i ~ri5il\g
from rcstntirH' foreign '::currc:r'lcy' derlornin... tcd ;\ccoun:s olk:- th2.r1 those' rcbtil1E; to t.llC

li3bilitic$/bon'~\vcd fulld~ u'~:a\t'£ fin:tncc the cllpil:11 projccts wcrL: crcdit(;d or ch:l.rgcd to current

:~'~~~~~, ~~~J,~~~t;\
'~"1."I·J'J .~

~
:-: ···j;'i\'~'~~~~~
.. , 1\\..-"l\\·~1

~. ~ r' ., ~

.. ',. t"tM"~~~
U· ~.';'"1 f:,,~~:.~ ,~ ~;.
;,:~r""'~:~. ~\J:-",,~•.- ~~,. .. l. l"!IJ...;I, :~.,.

pro~es~.

T;l~ Co"';J2.:1Y's foreign
equinler:~ follow:

Th'" C')-~O-,v .....~ 2.c~ru~-' RUO;, -,;lro-' ,,,-' ';1"1.3 p'iji;~- :-~ _6 ~-';-'- ·'h_ ,._ ;". I~ -
:..... "Il ••_' ..... l ... i. I.".. ,-1..,,;.,' ..... _ : •••• ", l: - ........ -..... ,.l~' •• V.i' \.~ '-;;.~ '-S_';"'J,'::; .. 1::' L.o...o.l;J2.11..,,;. Q2. •.:.l.:1C~ 0;

t:1e 2SS~~S:7'le:1t ?l~s 2.:1 eS:~i7i2te or pC:1~tte5 ~nc S~..lr:l1arE:~s) 2.S a: D~:-::-:-:~·.::- 31, 1999 z...;..... d 1998,
-~c--"'It:lIC'1· .. ·.a.1V ,t'~:C"'" .., ... "'" j· l",...J .... r1 ..". D"'~ O:II,~ OI' .- 7J ......... ~\.:. -:l ..... ,--:: ~ ,- ' c " .
I ,,-~:J.,... .. '- ........... III jj c.... .... II -'-'--- ... ~ • -... 1 1.".. ~ _ ~/ (1.'../1,- _"~ '-, .....: c .... X?~:1.s::s 2.CCou::.t::;.

, • 1 •

t:-"l~ t)2.~2..;iC~ St"le:::s.

16, Foreign CurreQc)' Denor:J.luated !'Ilonet2-!)' .-\sscts :laG Li2Qil;cies
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i 7_"forge, wi th Glob 0 T 011,0.",;'-Ioco-"I
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CITADEL HOLDll~GS, INC.
4th Floor, SOV II Building. Ayab Avenue, Mabti City

Telephone No. 312-7711, Fax No. 312-7719

. STATEMENT OF MA.t~AGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITY
FOR FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The management of Citadel Holdings, Inc. is responsible. for all information and representations
contained in the financial statements for the years ended· December 31, 2001 and 2000. The
financial statements have been prepared in conformity with accounting principles· generally
accepted in the Philippines and reflect amounts that are based on the best estimates and informed
judgment of management with an appropriate consideration to materiality.

In this regard, management maintains a system of accounting and reporting which provides for the
necessary internal controls to ensure that transactions are properly authorized and recorded, assets
are safeguarded againSt unauthorized use or disposition and li<lbilities are recognized:

The Board of Directors reviews the financial statements before such statements are approved and
submitted to the stockholders of the Company.

J.B. Santos & Associates, an independent auditing firm and appointed by the stockholders, has
audited the financial statements of the Company in accordance with generally accepted auditing
standards and has expressed their opinion on the fairness of presentation, upon completion of such
audit, in their report to stockholders.

The independent certified public accountants' responsibility for the financi~11 statements requireq. to
.be filed with the Commission is confmed to the expression oftheir opinion on such statements that
they have examined.

JOSE Rf:Irofch.f DELGADO
TREASURER

aJ(
RAMON S. MONZON
EVP/COO/CFO



J.D. SANTOS a ASSOCIATES
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

565 M. FACUNDO STREET
PASAY CITY, METRO MANILA

TEL NO. 805-5253 • TELEFAX NO. 800·8167

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

The Stockholders and Board of Directors
Citadel Holdings. Inc.
4th Floor SGV II Building
6758 Ayala Avenue
Makati City

We have audited the accompanying parent company balance sheets of Citadel Holdings.
Inc. as of December 31. 2001 and 2000. and the related statements of income, changes in
stockholders' equity and cash flows for the years then ended. These financial statements
are the responsibility of the Company's management. Our responsibility is to express an
opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards in the
Philippines. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis. evidence supporting the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also indudes assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management. as well as
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provide
a reasonable basis for our opinion.

We did not audit the financial statements of various subsidiaries. and the investment in those
subsidiaries is reflected in the accompanying financial statements using the equity method
of accounting. The investment in those subsidiaries represents about 6% and 9% of the
Company's total assets as of December 31, 2001 and 2000. respectively. and the related
equity in net eamings amounts to about ~.6 million and /i!12 million for the years t:len
ended. These statements were audited by other auditors whose reports thereon has been
furnished to us, and the opinion expressed herein. insofar as it relates to the amounts in
those subsidiaries is based solely upon the report of the other auditors.

In our opinion. based on our examination and the reports of other auditors, the financial
statements referred to above present fairly. in all material respects. the financial position of
Citadel Holdings, Inc. as of December 31 , 2001 and 2000. and the results of its operations

.~ndi ca flows for e years then ended in conformity with dcc'?~!2ti0g·principles__....:,_~,
ra accept in the Philipp~s. '._. .: Ir~ :""~' r: ~o~2~::-':-~ . ~

'" ." '--Lc.. ' . __~ ~
~

J. B. SANTOS . Oi
CPA Certificate No. 24941 ., $:':~; :p j ?nfi?('.!'-c-::~
PTR No. 9977566 U .:7 ~ .::J II
January 21. 2002 i~ LL:E ,: , . . ~--.:.:v!1

Pasay City .~L~~:~~._~.;:~_~~>,~~:_~~;:;~(.'~
May 31, 2002



87,025,000

F/25,695,388
30,518,883

153,062,077
628,886

209,905,234

Fl22, 713 ,418
122,816,800

145,530,218

19.777,560
1,347,247,494

36,658,476
13,714,888

1,417,398,418

1,215,000,000
120,135,278
59,613,156

1,394,748,434

Fl1,627,303,652

F/1,627,303,652

201,355,357

65,462,500

P40,811,331
7,054,523

153,119,012
370,491

138,688,294

P22,960,194
113,536,298

2,191,802

1,453,243,091

19,777,560
1,388,822,679

31,063,091
13,579,761

1,215,000,000
120,135,278
115,312,376

1,450,447,654

P1,654,598,448

P1,654,598,448

".- ..:

Subscriptions Payable (Note 6)

Total Current Liabilities

Total Noncurrent Assets

Total Current Assets

Noncurrent Liabilities

Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents (Note 3)
Receivables - net (Note 4)
Due from affiliated companies (Note 9)
Other current assets (Note 12)

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

Current Liabilities
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Due to affiliated companies (Note 9)
Deferred tax liability - net (Note 12)

Noncurrent Assets
Noncurrent Receivables - net (Note 5)
Investments and Advances (Notes 6 and 9)
Property and Equipment - net (Note 7)
Other Assets - net (Note 8)

ASSETS

Stockholders' Equity
Capital stock - F/100 par value

Authorized - 20,000,000 shares
Issued - 12,150,000 shares

Deposits for future subscriptions
Retained earnings

See accompanying Notes to Parent Company Financial Statements.

PARENT COMPANY BALANCE SHEETS
CITADEL HOLDINGS, INC.
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Years ended December 31

PARENT COMPANY STATEMENTS OF INCOME

71,135,529

(1.964,320)

910,367
(40.202,490)
(39,292,123)

Ja1,103,401
38,234,018
21.561,320

9,862,531
374,259

14,928,755
6,062,729
7,745,591
5,600,618
4,391,012
2,181,421

14,004,999
862,660
942,513
455,953
373,258

1,009,211
545,075,167

467,187
604,101,074

(532,965.545)

(534.929,865)

(~95,637,742)

2001 2000

599,607

1,031,654

731,510
2,482,365
3,213,875

58,313,488

48,068,654

58,913,095

14,178,541
8,086,646
8,021,936
5,915,862
5,576,797
1,433,555

862,140
814,122
765,018
594,475
542,256
245,652

106,382,142

~89,305,792

8,973,675
5,964,412
2,108,467

29,796

P55,699,220NET INCOME (LOSS)

INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE EQUITY IN NET EARNINGS
(LOSSES) OF INVESTEE COMPANIES

EQUITY IN NET EARNINGS (LOSSES) OF INVESTEE
COMPANIES (Note 6)

REVENUES
Gain on disposals of investments - net (Note 6)
Foreign exchange gain - net
Interests
Management fees (Note 9)
Miscellaneous

COST AND EXPENSES
Salaries, wages and employees' benefits
Rent and utilities (Note 10) .
Professional fees
Depreciation and amortization
Travel and transportation
Representation and entertainment
Retirement expense (Note 11)
Taxes and licenses
Dues and SUbscription
Insurance
Office supplies
Interest
Loss on sale of short-term investments
Miscellaneous

PROVISION FOR (BENEFIT FROM) INCOME TAX (Note 12)
Current
Deferred

INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE INCOME TAX

See accompanying Notes to Parent Company Financial Statements.

CITADEL HOLDINGS, INC.



Years ended December 31

CITADEL HOLDINGS, INC.

59,613,156

120,135,278

555,250,898
(495,637,742)

2001 2000

59,613,156
55,699,220

120,135,278

115,312,376

~1,215,OOO,OOO ~1 ,215,000,000

;;l.1,450,447,654 ~1 ,394,748,434

CAPITAL STOCK

Balance at end of year

DEPOSITS FOR FUTURE SUBSCRIPTIONS

RETAINED EARNINGS
Balance at beginning of year
Net income Ooss)

See accompanying Notes fo Parent Company Financial Statements.

PARENT COMPANY STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN STOCKHOLDERS'
EQUITY

.u ---------------- _

• -----------_-.-:-



CITADEL HOLDINGS, INC.
PARENT COMPANY STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Income (loss)
Adjustments to reconcile net income (loss) to net cash provided

by (used in) operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization
Provision for (benefit from) deferred income tax
Provision for retirement benefit
Equity in net (earnings) losses of investee companies
Unrealized foreign exchange loss (gain)
Dividends received from investee companies

Operating income (loss) before changes in working capital
Changes in operating assets and liabilities

Increase (decrease) in:
Receivables
Other current assets

(Increase) decrease in accounts payable and
accrued expenses

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
(Increase) decrease in:

Investments and advances
Property and equipment
Other assets

Increase (decrease) in subscriptions payable
Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Decrease Qncrease) in net advances to affiliated companies

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH
EQUIVALENTS

EFFECT OF EXCHANGE RATE CHANGES
ON CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR

See accompanying Notes to Parent Company Financial Statements.

Years ended December 31
2001 2000

P55,699,220 (~495,637,742)

5,915,862 5,600,618
2,482,365 (40,202,490)

862,140 862,140
(599,607) 1,964,320

(9,041,584) (23,595,605)
10,434,048

55,318,396 (540,574,711)

23,464,360 48,061,799
(32,168) (7,686)

(615,364) 1,155.885
78,135,224 (491,364,713)

(33,361,578) 352,562,518
(320,477) (854,562)
135,127 923,777

(21,562,500) 33,125,000
(55,109,428) 385,756,733

(9,337,437) 57,780,884

13,688,359 (47,827,096)

1,427,584 422,049
15,115,943 (47,405,047)

25,695,388 73,100,435

P40,811,331 1"25,695,388
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CITADEL HOLDINGS, INC.
NOTES TO PARENT COMPANY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. General

Citadel Holdings, Inc. (the Parent Company) was incorporated on July 13, 1987 primarily to
invest in, purchase, exchange or otherwise dispose of real and personal property of every kind
and description, including shares of stock, subscriptions, bonds and other securities or
obligations. The registered address of the Parent Company is 4111 Floor, SGV II Building, 6758
Ayala Avenue. Makati City. The Parent Company has an average of 42 employees as of
December 31, 2001 and 2000.

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

The principal accounting policies adopted in preparing the financial statements of the Parent
Company are as follows:

General
The accompanying financial statements are prepared in accordance with the generally
accepted accounting principles in the Philippines.

Basis of Preparation
The accompanying financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost
convention.

Adoption of New Standards
The Parent Company adopted the following Statements of Financial Accounting Standards
(SFAS), which were revised in 2000 and took effect on January 1, 2001:
• SFAS NO.1: Presentation of Financial Statements
• SFAS No. 22: Cash Flow Statements

The following changes in presentation and classification have been introduced in accordance
with requirements of these new standards:
• The comparative figures for 2000 have been restated following new presentation rules; and
• Prior year financial statements were restated to follow the prescribed format.

Changes made pertain principally to the presentation of the income.

Cash Equivalents
All highly liquid investments purchased with maturities of three months or iess from the dates of
placements are considered to be cash equivalents. /' .:'-.~-,.;.;,:;.___:_...-."7-.:.,~_ ..

'c. D(.?':'/.n' _;.- ·:;'.h-;,/R No a ~1/1 J
Inve~ments in Sh.ares of StoCk. ~}~;wr:. f' :- .?,,, I akatl !
The Investments In shares of stock wherein the Parent Compa}1Y.;5?~~s;ch least 2.Q%:.of?lhO . I
outstanding capital stock of the investee company are carried at! Cl:5'st-"adjusted. for its ~quityjn

net earnings or losses and dividends received since dateSi-'e,<ycq~sition., Equity in, 'net ,'~-:""C''''lIZ:I
earnings or losses is adjusted for the straight-line amortization ~f~!b~ diff~qE) ~e~ - ..=-:;,/
Parent Company's tost of such investment and its proportion ~~9rQ in. tf!e _un8'erry~
assets of the investee companies at the dates of acquisition. RDO Nh ..5.:';' ::'.,:..',.•.• ;';~

.'1 . . • .".... • " ".; . """'~"'''''',d~~ . . ............-otl ..·~ .
•{«JlI%j . TiI!.>~ . ';

Other investments in shares of stock are carried at cost. i>U.~,., _"Z;, .... .:
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A valuation allowance will be provided for the portion of deferred tax assets which is not
expected to be realized in the future. Any change in the valuation allowance on deferred tax
assets is also included in the computation of the provision for deferred income tax for the year.

25 years
3 - 5 years

5 years
5 years

Building and building improvements
Office fumiture, fixtures, and equipment
Leasehold improvements
Transportation equipment

Retirement Cost
The Parent Company's retirement cost is determined using the accrued benefit actuarial cost
method. This method reflects services rendered by employees to the date of valuation and
incorporate assumptions conceming employees' projected salaries., Unrecognized·experience····_·_··...:._--
adjustments and past service costs are amortized over the expected!remainTngworKing"live~f6f"c":~"': '
the employees. .

Foreign Currency Transactions and Translations
Foreign currency transactions are recorded at prevailing exchange rate at the time of the
transactions. Foreign currency denominated assets and liabilities are translated using the
prevailing exchange rate at balance sheet date. Exchange gains or losses arising from foreign
currency denominated transactions and translations are credited or charged to income for the
year.

The cost of minor repairs and maintenance are charged to income as incurred; significant
renewals and betterments are capitalized. When assets are retired or otherwise disposed of,
the cost and related accumulated depreciation and amortization are removed from the
accounts and any resulting gain or loss is credited or charged to income for the year.

Property and Equipment
Property and equipment are carried at cost less accumulated depreciation and amortization.
Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the
assets. Leasehold improvements are amortized over the estimated useful life of the asset or
the term of the lease, whichever is shorter. Respective estimated useful lives of the assets
follow:

Income Taxes
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the following: (a) future tax consequences
attlibutable to differences between the financial reporting bases of resources and liabilities and
their related tax bases, (b) the carryforward benefits of the minimum corporate income tax
(MCIT) over regular corporate income tax, and (c) net operating loss carryover (NOLCO).
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using the tax rates expected to apply to
taxable income in the year in which: (a) those temporary differences are expected to be
recovered or settled, and (b) the carryforward benefits of MelT and NOlCO are expected to be
applied. The effect on the deferred tax assets and liabilities arising from any change in the
applicable income tax rates is included in the provision for deferred income tax for the year.

_.
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6. Investments and Advances

This account represents outstanding trade receivables from certain ainine customers of
Miascor Groundhandling Corporation, a subsidiary of Miascor Holdings, Inc" amounting to
1338,296,543, which were assigned to the Parent Company, less allowance for doubtful
accounts of Ft18,518,983.

Jil178,318,500 Ft498,679,440

j

.1
I i

I

I'

·1
I
I
I
~

I
I
I'
I
'~I,
I

Investments and advances consist of:

Investments in shares of stock:
At eguity

Acquisition cost

2001 2000

. -

•

Accumulated .equity in net losses:
Balance at beginning of year
Equity in net losses dUring the year

(including amortization of goodwill
amounting to Ft77.082 in 2001 and
2000)

Cash dividends received

(Forward)

(164,864,117) (147,024,482)
.,'

/; .. ;.:.:..: •• .....,;~J:.:.,:.,.

,., fFC': !"'/'" ,'-iI . ~:'\.·i\' t{ :\(~ ;~ f.7h~rc-.~j

599,60~ ~1:~919.4(320).,
{J iJ'\.'~ (1'&,4'3'4.048) ..

/s;,·ui:' .2 7_
,
~ ,i;~~~'~ ~ > • .

~ !"''i""'''\'
I( i.\o,;.,·..... :.' .:;'.':"":".'

)~ .. ,•.... ,
'.'" - ._-:-- .
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Disposal during the year
Balance at end of year

At cost

Advances to affiliated companies (see Note 9)

2001
81,590,260

(82,614,250)
95,644,250
33,550,000

129,194,250
1,259,628,429

1'>1,388,822,679

2000
(5,441,267)

(164,864,117)
333,815,323

33.050,000
366,865,323
980,382,171

~1 ,347,247,494

Investments in shares of stock (with related subscriptions payable) of affiliated companies
which are accounted for under the equity method are as follows:

2001 2CCO

'" '" A' "~ .

9,45'J,000

9,375,CXXJ
9,375,CXXJ
9,375.000

250,000 25O,OCO

250,000 250,CXXJ

250,000 250,CXXJ

937,500 937,SCO

250,000 250,000

250,000 250.000

11,250,000

9,460,000

9,375,000
9,375,000
9,375,000

Subscriptions Payable

113,200,000 1l3.200.CCO
22,500,000 22.000,000

Effective
Percentage of

Ownership Acquisition Cost

2001 2OCO 2001 2OCO
Isla Realty Corporation 100.0 100.0 1t30,586,OOO ~,586,000

Security Holdings, Inc: 100.0 100.0 30,000,000 ::0,000,000
Citadel Faads Corporation" 100.0 100.0 24,000,000 24,CCO,OOO
Citco Shipping Service, Inc: 100.0 1000 18,000,000 18,ceo,000
Pacific MUlti-Media

Corporation' 100.0 100.0 12,500,000 12,5OO,CCO
Pacific Telephone Co.• Inc: 100.0 100.0 12,500,000 12.5OO,COO
Inter Asia Ainines, Inc: SO.O 00.0 12,500,000 12,5CXJ,000
FWIG Moving & Storage,

Inc: 100.0 10,000,000
Isla Finance Corporation 100.0 100.0 10,000,000 10,CCO.DOO
Karilagan International Travel

and Tours Corporation
(K1TTCO) 85.1 85.1 4,214,500 1,350,000

. Outsource Advantage Corp.
(formerly Opportunities
Unlimited, Inc.) 100.0 100.0 3,000,000 1,000.000

Port Checkers Corporation 100.0 100.0 1,718,000 1,718,000
Telephony Specialists, Inc. 60.0 00.0 1,500,000 1,SCO,000
Alps Haven Realty, Inc: 100.0 100.0 1,250,000 1,200,000
Cape Santiago Estates

COr]): 100.0 100.0 1,250,000 1,25O,CXXJ
Caravan Estates &

Development Corp· 100.0 100.0 1,250,000 1,2SO,000
Uberty International Trade

Association, Inc: 100.0 100.0 1.250,000 1,25O.0c0
Sapphire Land Development

Corp.' '100.0 1000 1,250,000 1,250,000
Yellow Rock Realty Group

COr]).' 100.0 100.0 1,250,000 1,250,OCO
Victoria Star, Inc: 100.0 100.0 300,000 3XJ,OCO
Miascor Holdings, Inc. 100.0 295,467,6CO
Asia Overnight Express

COr])oration' 00.0 15,000,000
Asian Aviation International

Group, Inc.' 100.0 12,500,000
Trans Pacific Air Service

COr])oration 100.0 6,000,000
Exel Phinppines, Inc. (formerly

MSAS Global Logistics
Corporation) (EPI) 35.0 4,007.840

(Forward)

. '



Property and equipment consist of:

7. Property and Equipment

The effects of the above disposal of investments in shares of stock are reflected in the proper
accounts in the Parent Company financial statements.

937,500

-_ .. _- '_ .. _-----

2001 2OCO
SUbscriptions Payable

1165,482,500 1i87,02S,OOO

2001 2000
P4,468,400 J't4,468,400
25,481,235 25,481,235
11,557,930'" 11,092,425
9,57f,007--;~-':-~TT;Oo'7-r--- I

3,117,868 t,;,~·R3,~~.~@ MakatJ 1
54,20 .,440 ~ 4~· 7. ~.OO5! I:' G' j
23,13.: ~oti· . 17,413,459 '. I

P31,06~ta~1 •. J't):.6.6.. 58.4.
76

- ...•~. ·~·-zt'l·l.:~:;· otF 21.- ..··-~
~ Ut1It ~ ". , . ..' ;' t: . .,~.;;:.:.;:a
f 11[;-:.) :\:.J. ,,',.'.:"" C'{~ .i.-
: ......... , '~",,,,"·1.;;' :.

: ....,.,.
. . $ ::<~~"'O"'ty.\Q.......J\..~:(.fO'ZAiCCJ'amm::ea::

1.000,000
11498.679,440

2001
1,2~,OOO

Acquisition Cost

- 5 -

11178,318,500
- 100.0

100.0
2001 2OCO

Effective
Percentage of

Ownership

Land
Building and building improvements
Office furniture, fixtures, and equipment
Leasehold improvements
Trans ortation e ui ment

Less accumulated de reciation and amortization

Still in the preoperatlng stage as of December 31, 2001 and 20:0.
Ceased commercial operations in 1997.
Started commercial operations on January 1, 2000.

1. Air Cargo Partners Corporation
2. Asian Aviation International Group, Inc.
3. Citrade International, Inc.
4. Exel Philippines, Inc.
5. Miascor Holdings, Inc.
6. Trans Pacific Air SeNice Corporation

Under a deed of assignment dated JUly 6, 2001, the Parent Company assigned to a [ocal
company all of its investments in shares of stor;k, deposits for future subscriptions in shares
of stocks, and the related unpaid subscriptions, if any, of the following companies:

Effective January 1, 2000, the Parent Company became the minority' stockholder of EPI as a
result of the purchase by Exel Pic., a foreign company, of 33,868 shares held by the
Company which is equivalent to 25% of EPl's outstanding capital stock.

Advances to affiliated companies principally consist of deposits for future subscriptions in
shares of stock of certain subsidiaries totaling ~22.5 million as of December 31, 2001 and
~489.4 million as of December 31, 2000 and certain interest-bearing and noninterest-bearing
advances to certain subsidiaries amounting to ~44.1 million and ~62.0 million as of
December 31, 2001 and 2000, respectively.

Cilrade Internationai, Inc:
Air Cargo Partners

Corporation'"

1_---·---------.. -....---



- 6 -

10. Lease Commibnent

8. Other Assets

2000
fl7,539,041

4,965,489
1,210,358

~13,714,888

2001
P5,417,236

7,045,361
1,117,164

(i)13,579,761

Software license, hardware and related cost
Input VAT and creditable withholding tax
Miscellaneous deposits and others

This account consists of:

a. The Parent Company has existing management contracts for the general management of
the business operations of certain affiliated companies. Under the terms of the contracts,
the Parent Company receives as management fee an amount equivalent to 10% of the
annual operating profit of the affiliated companies. The contracts are for a period of five (5)
years.

Significant transactions with related parties include the following:

b. In the normal course of business, the Parent Company has transactions with affiliated
companies consisting principally of interest-bearing and noninterest-bearing cash
advances and various intercompany charges.

c. On October 4, 1999, the Parent Company took up the assets and assumed the liabilities of
KITTCO as of September 30, 1999 amounting to fl4.9 million and fl7.8 million,
respectively, pursuant to the latter's capital restructuring and quasi-reorganization to be
undertaken before the Securities and Exchange Commission. The resulting net advance
to or receivable from KITTCO amounting to ~2.9 million was converted to equity.

The Parent Company has a contract of lease with a local co~'pany'f:or:the space. it.Q..~..':IEies as
its main office. The lease is for a period of three (3) years P.t~ Jtr'neaQ.>"hO~lfhatlf~iijiitra1"---,!.·
rental of about fl2.8 million. The lease was renewed there er for aj\otref-thr~e.;~3) 1..WciFSrOr r
until June 30, 2003 with an annual rent of about ~3 million,/' tk~~ : . " J ,-. t', :.L@:·t

2H 0 • •• o." f
ill "<I;. . ,~ -:J

jUI;:l~ g .' . , ). 7__"':.?I
ff,~;.'=;~::=~ ::;~~?f
~

Under a "Rl3 Software Individual End-User License Agreement" dated December 8, 1998
between the Parent Company, SAP Aktiengesellschaft (SAP), a foreign company, and SAP
Philippines, Inc. (SAP Philippines), a local Company, SAP granted the Parent Company a
license forthe use of the SAP proprietary R/3 Software, Documentation, other SAP Proprietary
Information and Third-party Database. In consideration thereof, the Parent Company shall
pay SAP a specified amount of license fee calc'jlated based on the total number of users and
software licensed. The Parent Company shall also pay an annual maintenance fee to SAP
Philippines.

9. Related Party Transactions

.. _. -- ------- - -- -



13. Others
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~290.563

2000

144,406,193
(144.115.630)

~144.115,630

5,926,075
1,915.082

(7.550.594)

2001

(P2,191,802)

154,753,078
(156,944,880)

1i156,944,880
5,926,075
2,190,967

(10,308,844)

Less: Valuation allowance

Deferred tax assets (liability) on:
NOLCO
Allowance for doubtful accounts
Accrued retirement expense
Unrealized foreign exchange gain

Components of the net deferred tax asset Oiability) follow:

The Parent Company has a future noncontributory and defined retirement plan covering all of
its officers and regular employees. The plan provides for retirement benefits based on the
years of service and percentage of final monthly basic salary. As of July 1, 1996, the latest
actuarial valuation, the unfunded actuarial accrued liability amounted to ~2.7 million. The
principal actuarial assumptions used to determine retirement benefIts were an annual
investment rate and salary increases of 10% per annum, both compounded annually.

Total retirement expense amounted to ~0.8 million in 2001 and 2000.

The current provision for income tax represents the capital gains tax on the sale of certain
investments in shares of stocks (see Note 6) amounting to ~516.553 in 2001 and ~54,466 in
2000, and final tax on interest income withheld at source amounting to P214,957 and ~255.901

in 2001 and 2000, respectively.

Under existing tax regulations, the corporate income tax rate applicable in 2000 and onwards is
32%. Interest allowed as a deductible expense is reduced by an amount equivalent to 38% of
interest income SUbjected to final tax. The regulation also provides for MCIT of 2% of gross
income, as defined, and introduced a three-year NOLCO.

On January 28, 2002, the Securities and Exchange Commission approved the Parent
Company's application for a change in its corporate name from Citadel Holdings, Inc. to
Prospector Investment Holdings Corp. r'i.;.,,"......__.._.. . ._

~. mnR/R No. 8 Mak--~----l
\~ f~ t~ t~ t:. E ~: ;}r: ~

0

")... ........ .'J Cli., f.~

it~~l~~~ /. ',~ .. '. .... ,-.h "'".c~~

il"';'" .' L:P 27.· -". '.~
~~nt~ : __ " . I

!,~\Boo Ni;.~}~".~~:!~ .~~~~~.
ec:z:=;tea;a -cs::::c:t".'&~.t.""e::-._'_1.... 3t4"'?"•.•~r;-:::: .~

12. Income taxes

11. Retirement Cost

_. --_._~~.--- - -_.­-_.- ..._-_.-....._--

..--------~-
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WITH SEC/OTHER GOV"T
AGENCY SECONDARY
LICENSE? YIN N
REG. NO.:

Mav. 31, 2003

p20

PLEASE PRINT LEGIBLY.

TOTAL NO. OF TOTAL ANNUAL
COMPENSATION OF

MANAGERS/OFFICERS DIRECTORS CURING THE

PRECEDING ASCAL YEAR

i :n@ f ;:;

DATE OF ANNUAL MEETING PER BY-LAWS: FISCAL YEAR END:

Any day in May December 31

COMPANY NAME AND ADDRESS

COMPANY NAME AND ADDRESS

Ground Floor SGV I Building, 6760 Ayala Avenue, Makati City

4th Floor SGV II Building, 6758 Ayala Avenue, Makati City

Citadel Logistics, Inc.

Miascor Holdings, Inc.
Miascor Clirgo Center, Ninoy Aquino Avenue, Sto. Nino, Paranaque City
Trans Pacific Air Service Corporation

Ground Floor Citadel Building, 637 Bonifacio Drive, Port Area, Manila
Citadel Shipping service, Inc.

Air Cargo Partners Corporation

6th Floor Delgado BUilding. 637 Bonifacio Drive, Port Area, Manila

Miascor cargo Center, Ninoy Aquino Avenue, Sto. Nino, Paranaque City

Atlantis Pacific Holdings, Inc.

. '}Z7t<!; /7fYfJ ~>Lj \h;;,
GENERAL INFORMATION SHEE1

jJ J/)N 30
STOCK CORPORATION P

A199612023

47921

A199806495

154304

55

A199713755

A200113382

ACTUAL DATE OF ANNUALfSPECIAL MEETING:

TOTAL NO. OF EMPLOYEES

---------------------------------
-----~-------~-------------------

TELEPHONE NO.: FAX NO.:
812-77-11 841-0716 812-77-19

SUBSIDIARY/AFFILIATE REG. NO.

4th Floor SGV II Bldg, 6758 Ayala Avenue, Makati City

PARENT COMPANY REG. NO.

THIS GIS IS TO BE SUBMITTED WITHIN THIRTY (30) CAlENDAR.DAYS FOLLOWING THE DATE OF THE ANNUAL
MEMBERS MEETING. DO NOT LEAVE ANY ITEM BLANK. WRITE NA IF INFORMATION REQUIRED IS NOT APPLICABLE
TO THE CORPORATION.

2 IF NO MEETING WAS HELD. THE CORPORATION SHALL SUBMIT THE GIS TOGETHER WITH AN AF~IDAVIT OF NON
HOLDING· OF MEETING WITHIN THIRTY (30) CALENDAR DAYS FROM THE DATE OF THE SCHEDULED

·ANNUAUSPECIAL MEETING (AS PROVIDED IN THE BY-lAWS). .

3 THIS GIS SHOULD BE CERTIFIED 'AND SWORN TO BY THE CORPORATE SECRETARY, OR BY THE PRESIDENT OR
ANY DULY AUTHORIZED OFFICER OF THE CORPORATION.

4 SUBMIT SIX (6). COP,IES TO THE CENTRAL RECEIVING SECTION, GROUND FLOOR, SEC BLDG., EDSA,
MANDALUYONG CITY. THE ORIGINAL AND ALL CONFORMED COPIES UNIFORML·Y SHOULD BE ON A4 OR LEiTER
SIZED PAPER UNDER A STANDARD ~OVER PAGE. THE ORIGINAL AND ALL CONFORMED PAGES SHALL UTILIZE
ONLY ONE SIDE. COMPANIES SUBMITTING A COpy ON A DISKEiTE NEED ONLY TO SUBMIT FOUR (4) PAPER
COPIES,

5 ALL FILINGS MUST BE WRITTEN IN THE ENGLISH LANGUAGE.
6 ONLY THE GIS ACCOMPLISHED If't ACCORDANCE WITH THE HEREIN INSTRUCTIONS SHALL BE CONSICERED AS

HAVING BEEN FILED/SUBM1TIED.

PRIMARY PURPOSE/ACTIVITY PRESENTLY ENGAGED IN: INDUSTRY CLASSIFICATION:
To invest in, purchase, or otherwise acquire and own, hold, use, sell, assign, Holding Company
transfer or otherwise dispose of real and personal property of every kind and
description.

CORPORATE NAME:

CITADEL HOLDINGS, INC. (formerly Asia Marine Holdings Corporation)

Metro Manila Jan. 26, 2001

PRESENT ADDRESS:

ADDRESS/PRINCIPAL OFFICE BASED ON THE LATEST ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION: DATE REGISTERED:

REG. NO:
A200100631

G1S Form 2001

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS ON THE USE OF THIS GENERAL INFORMATION SHEET (GIS)

•--

•

?~~~": ..;: ,.:1•• .:......

--

••I
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GENERAL INFORMATION SHEET 2

(STOCK CORPORATION)
::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::: PLEASE PRINT LEGIBLY::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::

FINANCIAL PROFILE

3,000,000.00

10,000,000.00

AMOUNT (PhP)

AMOUNT (PhP)

10.000.000.00----------------
-----------T---~

P

100.000

PAR/STATED
VALUE

30000 TOTAL P

100,000 TOTAL

NUMBER OF PAR/STATED
SHARESrTYPE VALUE

NUMBER OF
SHARESrTYPE

NUMBER OF PAR/STATED
SHARESrTYPE VALUE AMOUNT (PhP)

P

CODe

TOTAL P

TOTAL

Common

Common

TYPE OF SHARES. CODE

TYPE OF SHARES. CODe

TYPE OF SHARES

____... 9

NtA'

FOR E I G N NO. OF
(NATIONALITY) STOCKHOLDERS

NO. OF
F J l. I PIN 0 STOCKHOLDERS

SUBSCRIBED CAPITAL

AUTHORIZED CAPITAL

PAR/STATED
.VALUE AMOUNT (PhP)

....
!

•
•.'

PAID-UP CAPITAL
NO. OF .

F I l. I PIN 0 STOCKHOLDERS

6

FOR E I G N NO. OF
. (NATlONAUTY) STOCKHOLDERS

----~-~-----------

TOTAL P

TYPE OF SHARES CODE

Common

-------------~---~

TOTAL P

TYPE OF SHARES coce

TOTAL P
TOTAL SUBSCRIBED P

NUMBER OF
SHARESrTYPE

30,000

30000 TOTAL P
NUMBER OF PARISTATED

SHARESrTYPE VALUE

3.000,000.00

2,500.000.00

·AMOUNT (PhP)

N/A

TOTAL P

•

TOTAL P
TOTAL PAID-UP P 2.500,000.00

.~, .
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2.500,000.00

2.500,000.00

3,000,000.00

3,000,000.00

...... , '... '~:.

AMOUNT (PhP)

AMOUNT (PhP)

AMOUNT (PhP)

P
p

::.,.',

PARlSTATED
VALUE

TOTAL
TOTAL PAID-UP

30000 TOTAL P

30000 TOTAL P

TOTAL P

-

TOTAL SUBSCRIBED .p

NUMBER OF PAR/STATED
SHARESrrYPE VALUE

NUMBER OF
SHARESrrYPE

NUMBER OF PARlSTATED
SHARESrrYPE VALUE

P

P

CODE

TOTAL

TOTAL P

TOTAL

TOTAL P

TYPE OF SHARES CODE

TYPE OF SHARES

TYPE OF SHARES CODE

GENERAL INFORMATION SHEET
(STOCK CORPORATION)'

PLEASE PRINT LEGISLY

NO. OF
STOCKHOLDERS

NO. OF
STOCKHOLDERS

NO. OF
STOCKHOLDERS

-------------- ------------------

N/A

::===========::::=====:::=======:==:

FOREIGN
(NAnONALlTYJ

FILIPINO

N/A

FOREIGN
(NAnONAUTY)

PAlD·UP CAPITAL

FINANCIAL PROFILE

TYPE OF SHARES CODE
NU.MBEROF PARlSTATED

AMOUNT (PhP)
SHARESrrYPE VALUE

AUTHORIZED CAPITAL

------------------ -------------- .. ---------- ----------------
------------------ --------------~ -,...-------"": ----------------
------------------ ------------.- .. ---------- ----------------
----~------------- -------------- ... : ---------- ---.------------

TOTAL P TOTAL P
SUBSCRIBED CAPITAL

FI LI PIN a NO. 010 TYPE OF SHARES CODE
NUMBER OF PAR/STATED

AMOUNT (PhP)STOCKHOLDERS SHARESrrYPE VALUE
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GENERAL INFORMATION SHEET
(STOCK CORPORATION)

=:::::::::::::::::::===::::=::::==:: PLEASE PRINT LEGIBLY ------------------------------------------------------------------------
DIRECTORS J OFFICERS'

NAME AND ADDRESS (RESIDENCE) INC'R BOARD
STOCK

OFFICER _1:!.~.;9.f.?.a..s_sP_~r! !'I_l?:.
HLDR. NATIONALITY

~~~~~g~P~!aa..~~---------~-------------------~ ChairmanJ
___j91:~l?1:QZ§ ___

520 Buendia Avenue Ext North Forbe~ Park, Makatl City
N C Y

President Filipino

J2Jl~~~;~E~~~~o_~~________________~-------_-_-- , ___J9j:~l?1.:j~~ ___

f#24 Bethlehem Street, Multinational Village, Paranaque City
N M y Vice-Chairman

Filipino

~~2~-~-~~~~~------------------------------_ EVP/COOf
____1_0.?.-Q~~J~1__•

#7 Ideal Street, Mandaluyong CIty
N M Y

CFO Filipino

J~~-B~r~~~~~Q~~~9P--~----------~----~---~-- Chief ___ j§§:~l7__il1~___

520 Buendia Avenue Ext. North Forbes Park, Makati City
N M y Investment

Filipino
Officer

~~a~~_~~~~9~~____________________ ~__________
SVP-Project

133-836-296
N M Y

----------------t
#12 San Geronimo Street, Magallanes Village, Makali City, Dev. Filipino

Fe D. Vicencio . . VP-Legal & ___ Jgj:~~1:j§r ___
BIOCk-(-Cot-7-Gree-nvaleHomesl~-HeiTiioCk-St,:Ma~ceio $ N N Group
Green Village. Paranaque City· Controller

Filipino

~~~~-~~g~~~------------------~-------------- Corporate
___JZ§~~7:~1§ ___

B4 La Ecotrend V. Bacoor, cavite
N N

Secretary Filipino

Fernando V. Detaunan
Group

___ .11.1:~1..~-~§§___
i4-CourierSt~e~-Viilage-East.-EXecutive-Hom-es:F:P~Feiix N N

Controller Filipino
Avenue, cainla. Rizal
J~l~~_~~~ay_~~ _________________________________

AVP for
___J?~1.~1.-~~L __

#40 Morning Star Dr.. Sanville SU,?d.. Quezon City
N N

Bus.'Dev. Filipino

Mylene L. Evangelista AVP for ___.:l]1:~QO:~§§ ___

#a07 Main Street,V & G Subd, Consolacion, Cebu
N N Visayas&

Filipino
Mindanao,

--------------------------------------------- ----------------

--------------------------------------------- ----------------.
-

,
--------------------------------~------------ ----------------

,

-----~--------------------------------------- ----------------

---------------------------~---------------_. ----------------
•

INSTRUCTIONS:

FOR BOARD COLUMN, PUT "C" FOR CHAIRMAN,"M" FOR MEMBER.
FOR INC'R COLUMN. PUT"Y" IF AN INCORPORATOR, "N" IF NOT.
FOR STOCKHOLDER COLUMN, put "Y" IF A STOCKHOLDER. "N" IF NOT.
FOR OFFICER COLUMN, INDICATE PARTICUL.AR POSITION IF AN OFFICER, "N/A" IF NOT.



GENERAL INFORMATION SHEET
(STOCK CORPORATION)

======================::===========: PLEASE PRINT LEGIBLY ~~~~~~~~:~~~~~=~~~=~~~~=~~~~=~=~~==:

CORPORATE NAME:
"'.'

ASIA MARINE 'HOLDINGS CORPORATION

STOCKHOLDERS:

SHARES SUBSCRIBED AMOUNT PAID T.LN or
NAME, NATIONAUTY AND ADDRESS

TYPE/CLASS NUMBER AMOUNT (PhP) (PhP) PaSsport No.

~~~~ti~!:~~~~~3~~~~:~~:: _________ Common 29,995 2,999,500.00

~~~~~-------------------------- 2,499,500.00 213-722-157
4th Floor SGV II Building. 6758 Ayala
Avenue, Makali City TOTAL 29995 2,999,500.00

~j~~~~~:P:~~~~o__________~______ Common 1 100.00

~~~~~-------------------------- 100.00 101·361-075
520 Buendia Avenue Extension, North
Fornes Park, Makati City TOTAL 1 100.00

Jovino G. Lorenzo Jr. Common 1 100.00-------------------------------
~Ip~~~__ ------------------------ 100.00 101-361-139
#24 Bethlehem Street, Multinational
Village, Paranaque City TOTAL 1 100.00

Ramon S Monzon Common 1 100.00-------------------------------
~~~~~-------------------------- 100.00 102-053-937

#7 Ideal Slreet, Mandaluyong City
TOTAL 1 100.00

J3~_~i~~~~~:~~_~~~~~___________ Common 1 100.00
F~~~~__________________________

100.00 168-537-9Hi
520 Buendia Avenue Extension, North
Forbes Park, Makati City TOTAL '1 100.00

~~~~~-~~~~~;~~----------------- Common 1 100.00

FIlipino
100.00 133-836-296~------------------------------

#12 Geronimo St., Magallanes Village,
Makati City TOTAL '1 100.00

-------------------------------
-------------------------------

TOTAL

-------------------------------
-------------------------------

TOTAL

TOTAL P 2,500,000.00
-

4

~----------
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GENERAL INFORMATION SHEET
(STOCK CORPORATION)

=====.==============================: PLEASE P.RINT LEGIBLY :::.::.::.-=:::-=:-=::::.::.-=-=::.::.::.-=::.::.::.-=-=:::::.-=-=:-=-::

CORPORATE NAME:

ASIA MARINE HOLDINGS CORPORATION

TOTAL

. ('.

T.I.N or
Passport.No.

2,500,000.00

AMOUNT PAID
(PhP)

pTOTAL

TOTAL

TYPE/CLASS NUMBER AMOUNT (PhP)

I'

NAME, NATIONALITY A·ND ADDRESS t- S_HTAR_E_S_S..,Ur-B_S_C_RI_B-E-D----I

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

------------------------------- r----------f__---~~---------------~

---------------------~--------- r-----------+-------4------------------~

'"------------------------------- r----------+-------+----------------~

--------------~---------------- ~---------f__---~~---------------~

------------------------------- t-------~------_+_---------------~

------------------------------- t------;----~---------~

--------~-----------~----------t----------4----~~-----------~

------------------------------~t------+---~~-----------~

------------------------------~r---------+-------4--------------~

------------------------------- t-------~~---_+_~------------~

------------------------------- t----4--~~.....:..-----l

------------------------------- r-----+---~----------~

------------------------------- r----------4-------+----------------~

------------------------------- r----------+-------+----------------~

STOCKHOLDERS:

-
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20 03 IN ~M,;;:;a;;.;k;;;:;at;;.1 ..;:;C.:,:Ityl.-- _DONE THIS . 27th DAY OF __J:..;u;:.;.n;.:e__

NOTE: This General Information Sheet (GIS) may be used as prima facie evidence against the corporat
of the Securities. Regulation Code. the Corpor~tion Code of the Philippines and other special laws, as w
regulations of the Securities and Exchange Commission.

., -,

DOC..NO.
PAGE NO.
BCOKNO.
SERIES OF

-f!fo)2003
SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO BEFORE ME THIS =--__ DAY OF . • 20 AFFIANT

EXHIBITING TO ME HIS~HER COMMUNITY TAX CERTIFiCATE NO. 14474824 lSS~_ED ON
March 21, 2003 IN Makati City

I. HENRY D. CASTRO Corporate Secretary . OF THE ABOVE-
(NAME) (POSITION)

MENTIONED CORPORATJON, DO SOLEMNLY SWEAR AND CERTIFY THAT ALL THE MATTERS SET FORTH IN THIS.
GENERAL INFORMATION SHEET COMPOSED OF 3 PAGES ARE TRUE AND CORRECT TO THE BEST OF MY
KNOWLEDGE AND THAT THIS CORPORATION HAS COMPLIED WITH ALL THE REPORTORIAL REQUIREMENTS
PROVIDED UNDER THE CORPORATION CODE OF THE PHILIPPINES. . r

A. FORMS OF INVESTMENTS OF DATE OF BOARD DATE OF
CORPORATE FUNDS IN ANOTHER .AMOUNT (PhP)

RESOLUTION
MEMBERS

CORPORATION RATIFICATION
STOCKS 920,034,152,00

BONDS/COMMERCIAL PAPER NONE

. LOANS/CREDITS/ADVANCES NONE

GOVERNMENT TREASURY BILLS NONE

OTHERS NONE

B. INVESTMENT OF CORPORATE DATE OF BOARD DATE OF
FUNDS IN ANY OF ITS SECONDARY

RESOLUTION MEMBERS
PURPOSES RATIFICATION
NATURE OF SECONDARY PURPOSE

N1A N/A'----------------------------
NONE.

C.TREASURYSHARES NO. OF SHARES ACQUISITION COST

N/A N/A.

D. 'UNRESTRICTED RETAINED EARNINGS AS OF END OF LAST FISCAL YEAR (unaudited) 10,501,392.00

E. DIVIDENDS DECLARED DURING THE IMMEDIATELY PRECEDING YEAR:

TYPE OF DIVIDENDS AMOUNT (PhP)

CASH DIVIDEND NONE

STOCK DIVIDEND NONE

PROPERTY DIVIDEND NONE

TOTAL P

GENERAL INFORMATION SHEET
(STOCK CORPORATION)

. ===================================:. PLEASE PRINT LEGIBLY ====================================
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